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The Land Registry, deeply rooted in Hong Kong, has been responsible for
providing land registration services for the community for over 170 years with
the commitment of providing secure and customer-friendly land registration and
information services for members of the public.

The use of cyber lines and images conveys the idea that the Land Registry always
keeps pace with the times and fosters innovation without compromising integrity
by unceasingly enhancing service quality and demonstrating professionalism in
the new era, and continues to advocate reform of Hong Kong's land registration
system through introduction of title registration for the purpose of achieving
steady and robust growth in a fast-changing market.



2020/21FEEEEEIN
HIGHLIGHTS OF 2020/21

1 S E MR 3 SR E B# & ISARE
No. of land documents No. of searches of
delivered for registration: land registers:

449,266 5,792,636

[ERE MR MRS I ERSERE -
Usage of Integrated Registration
Information System (IRIS)

Online Services:

964

BT E AR -

Usage of e-Memorial Form:

75%

W F T REEEMEE - BEFWEksE5RNS A
— No. of owners’ e No. of visitors received and
E corporations registered: Eﬂﬂ participants of briefing sessions:

93 70
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W EE
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

WA

Revenue:
$448.7 iz
= million

& ERCAN

Operating costs:

$449.8:;

% $36_ Vs

BA -

million

BT REIRE :
Rate of return on fixed assets:

-0.3%

PRAt 1 i 47 By
TR R HNARER -

No. of imaged copies and

photocopies of land records supplied:

805,550

(EBR3|) RGhRHER,Huk TR
7<) M RROY) TR 2R

No. of visits to online versions of
Street Index and New Territories Lot/
Address Cross Reference Table:

9,996 &
15,027

AR S5 Kz
SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

NINRI A ARV B+
TR F2020%7 A
HHE M ERMBFRIE
Launched Phase two

of the e-Channel for e-Alert Service for
Authorized Institutions (Als) in July 2020

FIAATHAG R RO BB FHRRARSS T20214F
2ALEREEFRE

Full implementation of the e-Channel for
e-Alert Service for Als in February 2021

£ 4 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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TR
ACHIEVEMENTS

2020F [ A RAFEFSRB/KFIPR]
it

The Secretary for the Civil Service’s
Commendation Awards 2020

() FMAEZEEE2018/19F1R)
IR PN EIBR K 2N i B ZR AL I

20204 [HIFERSIHL | Four international and local competition
S T=] < . .
The Ombudsman’s Awards 2020 awards for the Land Registry Trading

Fund Annual Report 2018/19

FRELE15F 5

[ERBAA 1 lb Z21F i1+ 4 B
ERB Manpower Developer Award Award of 15 Years Plus

Caring Organisation Logo

ANRRER
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

[ ]

ERA:
8 No. of employees:

. & 601

BFIRER
No. of training days:

>1,210

4 EHE T HEMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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&S
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BEFRH#AE -

No. of commendations:

27 AR E
IT MANAGEMENT

FIFIE -
No. of complaints: s
g [EA MR IRRS I8
BERAMA :
1 7 No. of major

enhancements to IRIS:

b

T20205F6 R K E 3T

[ T BN RS | ERE A 1R 5
Upgraded and revamped the
technical infrastructure of the Land
Search System in June 2020

AR

="

®

Al STE

CORPORATE SOCIAL NTEDHHE -
RESPONSIBILITY ‘ No. of volunteer activities:
BmEEDIHME - 2

No. of charity

programmes:

BEEPFER

T ERRFAEHE -

No. of secondary

and tertiary students received:

43

£ 4 ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

HRERESMAARER
BTBIEVMBFEN s s R

{ 2202143 A

ERE  XWERE2021FARIE
THEMA A K EEE D FIR

£2020F - BENEEMULRFH T
MM RHER - RE20198RE=
BB RIRERFI AR 25578 ShEk E
AEW  SEmHAEAEETE B
HRZHAMENFEDRIBB RS
i FREHE  MEKZHEES
K BEAMZ RS -

52019208 R Z"FEXHE
M RER T EFILHE SRS 5 R
DA3%KIEHNG.0%  ARAMHI I A K&
BHDHTH%08% E4L4.4871Z T &
6.4%E3,6605T ' HEEZRE 2
DB EM W ETREARS &
M EB IR AR S M 55 2 B BT R
Do tHFMUEEEES —RETY
LR KRR SFS - 20198 K

| am pleased to present the report of the Land Registry
Trading Fund (LRTF) for the financial year ending
31 March 2021, which is also the first report since
| assumed the post of the Land Registrar in August
2021.

The Hong Kong residential property transactions
and prices were broadly steady in 2020. While the
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) pandemic
caused significant impacts on global and local
economic activities and swayed market sentiment,
the low local interest rate environment resulting from
massive monetary stimulus around the world and the
long term housing demand rendered support to the
market.

As compared to 2019/20, the total number
of documents registered and searches of land
registers decreased by 4.3% and increased by 8.0%
respectively. Our revenue and profit registered a
decrease of 0.8% to $448.7 million and 6.4% to
$36.6 million respectively, mainly due to a decrease
in business volume of registration of documents,
owners’' corporation services as well as services
provided to Government departments. The LRTF has
been exercising strict financial discipline to contain its

Hi#+ i EMAEIEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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LAY 1E MESSAGE FROM THE LAND REGISTRAR

expenditures. Nevertheless, the adverse impact of the
COVID-19 pandemic on our business revenue led to
a slightly negative financial return on fixed assets of
-0.3% in 2020/21.

To reduce the risk of the spread of COVID-19 in
the community, we implemented several rounds of
special work arrangement in 2020/21 in line with the
Government’s measures. Under the arrangement,
we continued to provide the full range of services
to members of the public, albeit on a limited scale.
Notwithstanding the severe disruption caused by
the COVID-19 pandemic, we remained committed to
enhancing our services for the public.

Since the launch of the Property Alert service for
property owners in January 2019 and the e-Alert
Service for Authorized Institutions under the Banking
Ordinance (Cap. 155) in February 2017, we have
introduced continuous service improvement to
enhance user-friendliness of the services, such as the
one-off subscription option for the Property Alert
service and the e-Channel for the e-Alert Service. We
will continue to enhance and promote the services to
benefit more users.

We have continued to actively pursue the proposal of
implementing title registration on newly granted land
first (“new land first” proposal) in order to enable the
early implementation of the title registration system
in Hong Kong. We will continue to work closely with
the key stakeholders to forge consensus on the main
issues concerning the “new land first” proposal and
then work out a concrete implementation timetable.

While the Hong Kong economy is expected to resume
growth, the breadth and strength of the recovery
are subject to the high uncertainty associated with
the pandemic, the China-US relations as well as
other factors such as geopolitical tensions. Taking
this opportunity, | wish to thank my colleagues for
another year of excellent work despite of the difficult
time under the COVID-19 pandemic. Their dedication
and professionalism have won the appreciation of
our customers. | feel honoured and privileged to be
part of this great team. | also look forward to the
continued support of our partners and stakeholders in
the years to come.

Ms Joyce TAM, JP

Land Registrar
General Manager, LRTF

R ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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T HEE ALY THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND
(LRTF)

In August 1993, the Land Registry was established as
one of Hong Kong’s first Trading Fund Departments.
The trading fund concept is an approach to public
financing designed to encourage greater focus on
improving services and responding to customer needs.
The Land Registrar is the General Manager of the
LRTF.

Under the trading fund model, the Land Registry
remains a public agency but is responsible for its own
finances and must meet its expenditure from the
income derived from fees and charges for the services
that it provides. The Trading Fund may retain profits
to invest for service improvements. In particular, it has
autonomy over capital investment projects that will
support its services and has flexibility to redeploy staff
to respond to the service needs of customers.

The Trading Fund’s Annual Report and the financial
statements certified by the Director of Audit must be
tabled in the Legislative Council of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region each year.
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VISION, MISSION,
VALUES AND FUNCTIONS

Our Vision

To be the best in all that we do.

Our Mission

To ensure secure, customer friendly land
registration and information services.

To develop our human resources, information
technology and service environment so as to
ensure improvement in service quality and value to
our customers.

To advocate reform of Hong Kong's land

registration system through introduction of land
title registration system.

Our Values

Integrity — to customers, partners and colleagues,
we observe the highest ethical
standards.

Excellence — we aim to excel in all that we do.

Respect — we show respect and trust to our

customers, partners and colleagues.

Learning — we learn constantly from each other,
from our partners, customers and
comparable organisations elsewhere
how to provide better services to the
community.

Hi# T EMAEIEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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T HEE ALY THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Our Value to Hong Kong

Over half of all Hong Kong families are registered
property owners.

Banks and financial institutions loaned about
HK$3,387 billion as at March 2021 against the
security of registered land and property.

Over five million searches of registered information
took place in 2020/21.

Over 115 Government departments and agencies
use the Land Registry’s information for purposes
ranging from planning studies to law enforcement.

Registered information traces back to 1844,
providing resources on the economic and social
history of Hong Kong.

Functions

The Land Registry’s main functions are to:

administer a land registration system by
maintaining a land register and related land
records under the Land Registration Ordinance
(Cap. 128) (LRO) and its regulations;

provide the public with facilities for search of the
land register and other land records;

provide Government departments and agencies
with property information; and

process applications for incorporation of owners

under the Building Management Ordinance
(Cap. 344) (BMO).

3R ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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RMREE
STRUCTURE AND MANAGEMENT

T F AL B R ME (B 22021493 A31H)
Organisation Chart of the Land Registry (as at 31 March 2021)

BYSERR
Cin) e + 5% AL R IR

Deeds Registration & Registry
Departmental Manager
Services Branch

b iEMALAL K

Land Registrar

ERESH Bl g E 2
Legal Services Deputy Principal
Branch Solicitor

s N2 73]
Financial Services Business
Branch Manager

12 BB HEMAEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



EMARSS &
Registration Services
Division

St BB 1ARSS &
Search & Departmental
Services Division

ERNEFRSE
Management & Customer
Services Division

b G A ST EB
Title Registration
Operation Division

IR E IR &P
Information Technology
Management Division

w5 HB
General Support
Services Division

ARESE

Legal Services Division

W55

Financial Services Division

I B & & #B
Project Development
Division

T HEE ALY THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

gl T HE ML LB CEMARS)
Deputy Registry Managers/Registration Services

2] THE ML IR (M R EBITRS)
Deputy Registry Managers/Search &
Departmental Services

2l T T ML IR (B RE S RS)
Deputy Registry Manager/Management &
Customer Services

2 1 ) E A AL & 3B (b BOEA)

Deputy Registry Managers/Title Registration
BATEFEE Qb 8UEM)

Chief Executive Officer/Title Registration

ISP ez
Senior Systems Managers

I EEWP

Departmental Secretary

SRE
Senior Solicitors

gl B 438
Deputy Business Manager

gl EMA LB (B A R)
Deputy Registry Manager/Project Development

R ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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Management Structure

Headed by the Land Registrar, the Land Registry is
organised into three functional branches each led
by a directorate officer.

The departmental grade of Land Registration
Officer forms the backbone of the Land Registry
overseeing various operational functions and the
provision of public services.

The Land Registry is also supported by legal, financial
and IT professionals and general grades staff.

Branch and Division

Deeds Registration and Departmental
Services Branch

Reqgistration Services Division

To provide services for registration of documents
affecting land under the LRO.

Search and Departmental Services Division

To provide search services; to handle applications for
registration of owners’ corporations; and to provide
reports on title to Government departments.

Management and Customer Services Division

To manage and develop the Land Registration
Officer grade; to plan and deliver customer
services and respond to customers’ needs; and to
develop human resources through training and
development programmes to meet the business
needs of the Land Registry.

HE+ 1 EMLAEIEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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T HEE ALY THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

Title Registration Operation Division

To design operational processes, procedures and
forms for the Title Registration System (TRS); and
to plan and implement publicity and education
programmes.

To provide administrative support in the
preparation for the implementation of the TRS
and secretariat support to major committees
concerning the Land Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585)
(LTO).

Information Technology Management Division

To plan, develop, implement and manage IT
systems and services; and to provide IT support for
the department.

General Support Services Division

To plan, manage and review human resources, office
accommodation and administrative systems; and to
provide general support services to the department.

Legal Services Branch
Legal Services Division

To provide legal advisory and support services
relating to the LRO, the BMO and the work of the
department.

To provide legal advisory and support services in
the preparation for the implementation of the
LTO; to conduct review of the enacted LTO; and to
prepare the legislative work for the introduction of
the Land Titles (Amendment) Bill.

Financial Services Branch

Financial Services Division

To prepare and control budgets and manage
financial accounts; to evaluate costing, fees and
charges; to review accounting procedures and
financial systems; and to manage departmental
supplies and stores.

Project Development Division

To plan and implement new management
initiatives for improvement of service quality of the
department.

R ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21
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&+ 3 OE A AL B B 2 = B RA
WHO’'S WHO IN THE LAND REGISTRY

THE LAND REGISTFRY

THOEMELKREREE
The Land Registrar and Branch Heads

1) EEMNZL IP (HHEM LK) 3 EBLEE (FlEERm)
(AR HEI /2021468 H23H) Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor)

Ms Joyce TAM, JP (Land Registrar)

BEHLZ L £ 2
(With effect from 23 August 2021) 4) BERLZT (LHEE)

Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)
2 ) BFRBMNLZL P (L EMALZE)
Mrs Amy FONG, JP (Registry Manager)

16 HELTHITIMALEZEES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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B4 5E M 3 AR I7T AR 55

Deeds Registration and Departmental Services Branch

1) ARBNLZL P (L EMALEE) 7 ) RfsgfE (Bl FMaK®)
Mrs Amy FONG, JP (Registry Manager) Mr W. C. YUEN (Deputy Registry Manager)
2 ) ERREE (SRREERLE) 8 ) BFEALE (Bl:TiuiFMaiE)
Mr Andrew MAK (Senior Systems Manager) Mr Kenneth POON (Deputy Registry Manager)
3) REMZL (B LH)FMULR) 9 ) BEBALE (B LH)FMULIR)
Ms Alice LEUNG (Deputy Registry Manager) Mr Francis WAN (Deputy Registry Manager)
4 ) BEELE (BlTtEMLLE) 10) MESRN LT (Lt EMAL32E)
Mr K. F. PANG (Deputy Registry Manager) Mrs Cindy LAM (Deputy Registry Manager)
5 BEF#zt (SRRFLE) 1) XEELZE (AlLEML£E)
Ms Emily FOK (Senior Systems Manager) Miss Kathy LAU (Deputy Registry Manager)

6 | EXRTZL (FIEEWmH)

Ms Tina YAM (Departmental Secretary) a ‘
2 3 1 4
L[
-‘_\. (]

X ﬁ*

R ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21 17




T HFEMABESS THE LAND REGISTRY AT A GLANCE

’r

EEESH

Legal Services Branch

1) FEBLEE (REEERIM) 4 ) KMEBHFEE (SREN)
Mr Joseph HUI (Deputy Principal Solicitor) Mr Wesley LUK (Senior Solicitor)
2 ) FEEELE (SRBH) 5) BFZE (55aIm)
Ms Shirley LEE (Senior Solicitor) (R EEIH2021467 H26H)
. N Ms Joyce WONG (Senior Solicitor)
3 BHfZE (BeEm) (With effect from 26 July 2021)

Ms Louisa LIU (Senior Solicitor)
6 ) BRMRLZL (5520n)
Miss Urania CHAN (Senior Solicitor)

18
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Wt 5 %k
Financial Services Branch

1

BERELZLE (LFL1E) 3
Ms Venelie POON (Business Manager)

WiEEE (Bl SEE)

(£ HHIH2020F10/12H)

Mr Eddie MUI (Deputy Business Manager)
(With effect from 12 October 2020)

SEXLZL (Bl:HEMAELIE)

(34 AR H20209F10A5H)

Ms Delphine MA (Deputy Registry Manager)
(With effect from 5 October 2020)
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llEYR CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

GOVERNANCE FRAMEWORK

The Land Registry strives to achieve the best in corporate
governance. To this end, we have established performance
standards based on the cornerstones of accountability,
integrity and transparency.

Accountability

The Land Registry is accountable to the Development
Bureau (DEVB) and the Financial Services and the
Treasury Bureau (FSTB) for its business and financial
performance respectively. We submit a medium
range corporate-cum-annual business plan to the
two Bureaux for approval each year. The corporate
plan sets out the blueprint for the department’s
development in the next five years, while the business
plan serves as the basis against which our annual
performance is evaluated. We meet regularly with the
DEVB to review our business performance. The DEVB
also provides policy steer for our work. In addition,
we maintain regular liaison with the FSTB, which
monitors our financial performance.

Integrity

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430) (TFO),
we have the flexibility to respond to service needs
and enhance operational efficiency through autonomy
in capital investment and the use of resources.
Underpinning this flexibility is the duty to uphold
integrity in discharging our responsibilities. All Land
Registry staff conduct daily business in a proper
manner in compliance with departmental guidelines
and the relevant Government rules and regulations.
The Registry Manager is the Ethics Officer of the Land
Registry overseeing integrity management work in the
department. Apart from organising training courses
and workshops, relevant guidelines and circulars
on integrity management are promulgated and
re-circulated to staff reqularly to raise their awareness
in this regard.
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Transparency

The Land Registry’s operation is also guided by the
principle of transparency. As provided under the TFO,
the Trading Fund’s annual report together with the
financial statements audited by the Director of Audit is
required to be tabled in the Legislative Council each year.
To help keep the public apprised of our work and the
situation in the property market, we publish statistics on
land registration and search on a monthly basis.

We maintain close contact with our customers of
the private and public sectors through our regular
Customer Liaison Group meetings.

PERFORMANCE PLEDGES

As part of our continuing commitment to improving
the quality and efficiency of services, we have been
conducting review of our performance pledges
annually since the establishment of the Trading Fund
in 1993.

In accordance with the Government’s measure to
lower the risk of the spread of COVID-19 in the
community, the Land Registry implemented several
rounds of special work arrangement in 2020/21.
Given that the public services were provided on a
limited scale under the special work arrangement,
the performance of some services could not meet the
targets pledged. Annex | (a) sets out the pledges and
our actual performance for the year. The performance
pledges of 2020/21 are maintained for 2021/22. The
performance pledges for 2021/22 are at Annex | (b).
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EFRENL CUSTOMER FEEDBACK

202021 FF » RAETEF RS In 2020/21, the Land Registry received 27
ek EITIMuL c BB K k{s  commendations through various channels, including
MEBHMERNREEER27NEF X our customer service hotline, the Land Registry

17 o website, comment cards, letters and emails.
BERRERE
Customer Satisfaction Rate
Bt
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A BATIEEAEAIXRZ  NHMEMNBESEHFTEMATETZET100% ©

Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.

PEAN - AU B B AR L3R 24  There were also 17 complaints received by us or
BEMBAAIRIENEI170MKIF - B referred to us by other Government offices, among
FE=Z"PEHTE TALAMIAE  which three cases were outside our jurisdiction.
o FRA BN M IFH D IRAEE N All the suggestions and complaints were promptly
REHAL IR © addressed and fully responded to.
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The Land Registry
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CORPORATE CITIZENSHIP

The Land Registry attaches great importance to
social responsibility and strives to uphold a high
standard of corporate citizenship. Our commitment is
demonstrated through our efforts in eight main areas.

Serving the Community

Our staff have all along been encouraged to
contribute their own time to organise and participate
in various volunteer activities and community
programmes. Since 2005, the Land Registry Volunteer
Team has been working with the volunteer teams of
other Government departments to actively participate
in voluntary service. While continued efforts were
made to take part in community service, volunteer
activities were organised on a limited scale in view of
the social distancing measures under the COVID-19
pandemic. In 2020/21, the Volunteer Team organised
two volunteer activities for the elderly.

In recognition of our sustained efforts in serving the
community, the Hong Kong Council of Social Service
awarded the “Fifteen Years Plus Caring Organisation”
logo to the Land Registry in February 2021.

e oty by s i s and scciel servica parnant, and inigiving
eaporase social responsibilty theough caring for the community, smployeas and the smironment.
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Caring for the Envirenment
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Participating in Charity Activities

We are committed to promoting charity activities by
encouraging staff and their families to participate in
charity events. In 2020/21, our staff participated in a
variety of charity events organised by the Community
Chest, including the Green Low Carbon Day, Dress
Casual Day and Love Teeth Day.

SO REMTREA TINEOREMEERR HRI - BT
Help The Community Chest Enhance Oral Health Services for the Needy ~ Forenduiries, please
AMgAMBTRLLE - SERDESSHOENIARZ 'RFAEE. —6 - 2599 6111
RUECTENARTARDER RN MOEH "288FA, - -

By donating HKS38 or above, you will receive a "Love Teeth Day Pack” of oral care

Website
products. Love and take care of your teeth whilst showing your care to those in need.  www.commchest.org
Please support Love Teeth Day.

LW R BB G i F i oo b Eeort s O

ERFBEG Hm LES
pai

Hong Koeg Dental Assodiation rtment of Health

e e .., LIONEE _@3_ o

Eliminating Discrimination and Promoting
Friendly Workplace

We strive to eliminate discrimination (including sex,
disability, family status and race) in employment and
promoting equal opportunities for all staff members.

In 2020/21, we had a total of 23 staff members with
disabilities, representing 3.8% of the total strength of
the Land Registry. We would provide technical aids,
where necessary for staff members with disabilities to
facilitate their performance of duties.

FB L XML EIZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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We are also committed to providing barrier-free
facilities to members of the public. In this regard,
we have designated Access Officers and Assistant
Access Officers to provide assistance to members of
the public with disabilities visiting our offices and
arranged relevant seminars for our Access Officers,
Assistant Access Officers and venue staff members
concerned. We also conducted regular reviews
of the accessibility of our facilities for continuous
improvement. Given our dedicated efforts in
providing barrier-free facilities for members of the
public with disabilities, our Customer Centre has
been included in the List of Barrier-free Companies/
Organisations by the Hong Kong Council of Social
Services.

BT BT R EIRABOR - &
T E AP ZIEE O AR B EKSE
A BB ESITINR AR AR S R AR X
MEE °

We support the Government’'s policy on gender
mainstreaming. The Departmental Secretary has been
designated as the Gender Focal Point who helps raise
awareness and understanding of gender-related issues
within the department.
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Besides, in support of the Government’s breastfeeding
friendly premises and workplace policies, we have
provided a breastfeeding friendly environment
for both female visitors to our offices and female
staff members who wish to continue breastfeeding
after returning to work. Internal guidelines have
been formulated for observance by staff members.
Besides, lactation facilities are provided to our female
staff members.

20215 » BT HESERS RS
SR PRRFESI R IR 4T
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We also continued to provide placement opportunities
for people in need through participating in the Civil
Service Bureau’s Internship Scheme for Students with
Disabilities and Internship Programme for Non-ethnic
Chinese Students in 2021.

For promoting job opportunities for the socially
disadvantaged groups, we continued to invite
social enterprises to bid for our office cleansing
service contracts.
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Caring for Employees

As a caring employer, we strive to maintain a healthy
workforce. In 2020/21, we organised a total of 13
seminars/workshops for staff on relevant subjects,
including first aid, prevention of musculoskeletal
disorders, manual handling operation, exercise and
healthy lifestyle, stress management and occupational
safety and health. We also provided counseling
services through external specialists to assist staff
facing work-related or personal issues.

We also strive to provide a comfortable working
environment for our staff. In 2020/21, continued

efforts were made to further improve the office
environment by internal office reshuffling, greenery
and provision of multi-purpose connecting space
for staff so as to promote interactions and render
flexibility for our staff to use the connecting space for
discussions in a conducive environment.

BEAN - AT SE I EB T T - R
MATEER2FDREIL - insa A
T g TEMA TSR R EF T & - A
KRR AR -

Besides, we continue to enhance staff awareness in
maintaining work-life balance and a healthy lifestyle
through departmental publications, seminars and
interest classes organised by the Staff Recreation Club
for staff.
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A Bh DR R TAMSEERE > 2 The Land Registry is also dedicated to promoting

DEHEEBEIEY  UIBFFRAT4LIE  the mental well-being of our staff.

Workshops on

FEIHIEET] ° stress management were organised to enhance the
capabilities of our staff to cope with stress.

EHHREE

Promoting Green Management

KA NHEDNMREIR - HHIR  We continue to strive to promote green management
TS B EZEFSIMRRE  and ensure that our business and daily operations are

M e FATRUERERT LA T 56

conducted in an environmentally responsible manner.

In this regard, we have taken the following measures:
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set out an environmental policy with key areas for
actions;

promulgated green housekeeping guidelines for
observance by staff;

conducted regular environmental audit and
surprise checks at various offices to sustain the
momentum in environmental protection;

continued our drive in 4-Rs (i.e. reduce, reuse,
recycle and replace) and efficient use of energy
and resources;

expanded the scope of green procurement
through increasing the number of purchase items
that contain environmentally friendly features and
requiring the office cleaning contractor to adopt a
number of green practices, including reduction of
water and energy consumption in their operation
as far as practicable;
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promoted green awareness among staff by
publicising messages on waste reduction and
recycling, energy conservation and anti-pollution
through departmental staff magazine;

implemented double-sided printing of land
document copies;

used recycled paper or the blank side of used
paper for printing and photocopying as far as
practicable;

installed lighting motion sensors in the officers’
rooms, where appropriate, to reduce energy
consumption;

incorporated the greening concept in office
design in order to improve the office environment
and indoor air quality, as well as promoted
greenery among staff; and

provided reusable tableware sets in office
pantries.

The Controlling Officer’s Environmental Report 2020
with detailed environmental performance is available
on the Land Registry website.
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Promoting Occupational Safety and Health
in the Workplace

We attach great importance to the occupational
safety and health of staff. Since 1997, we have set
up a departmental Safety Management Committee
to formulate and implement departmental policy on
occupational safety and health. We have promulgated
comprehensive guidelines and procedures on
occupational safety and provided our staff with
ergonomic office furniture and equipment to promote
occupational health.

To enhance staff awareness, we have made use of our
Staff Magazine to provide useful information and tips
on occupational safety and health on a regular basis.
Besides, regular inspections are conducted to ensure
that the workplace is free from safety hazards.
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Indoor Air Quality Certificate
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In addition, we have participated in the Indoor
Air Quality Certification Scheme organised by the
Environmental Protection Department since 2003.
Our office at One Kowloon, Kowloon Bay obtained the
“Excellent” Class and all other offices achieved the
“Good"” Class under the Scheme in 2020.
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Indoor Air Quality Certificate
(Good Class)

MM 1 Wang Yuen Street, Kowloon Bay
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Together, We Fight the Virus

To reduce the risk of the spread of the COVID-19, the
opening hours of our offices were adjusted from time
to time in line with the Government's special work
arrangement in 2020/21. Notwithstanding that, the
Land Registry endeavoured and managed to provide
the full range of services, albeit on a limited scale, and
maintain full service hours for delivering instruments
for registration under the special work arrangement.

&)
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We have also implemented various precautionary
measures, such as enhancing office cleansing/
disinfection, installing acrylic shielding screens at our
service counters, providing alcohol hand sanitisers and
sanitising mats, as well as spacing out benches and
the queuing area in the Customer Centre. Besides,
customers were encouraged to conduct land searches
through the Land Registry online search service
(www.iris.gov.hk), use the drop-in box as much as

possible and visit our offices only if they require
services urgently.
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Pursuant to the Government’s infection control policy,
all employees and members of the public entering our
offices have to use the “LeaveHomeSafe” mobile app
or have their names, contact number and the date and
time of visit recorded with effect from 1 March 2021.
In support of the COVID-19 Vaccination Programme,
we promoted the programme to our business partners
and encouraged our staff to receive vaccination
as early as possible in order to protect themselves
and others.

s
Get Vaccinated == I8
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In recognition of the contribution of our staff who
were temporarily deployed to the call centres of
the Department of Health and the Office of the
Government Chief Information Officer to render
support for the enforcement of the quarantine orders
in 2020, as well as the dedication of our registration
staff in maintaining essential services to the public
during our fight against the pandemic, a total of 29
staff of the Land Registry were awarded the Certificate
of Appreciation issued in the name of the Chief
Secretary for Administration.
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Public Education

As part of our public education activities, the Land
Registry has continued its efforts to introduce its
services and the land registration system in Hong Kong
to the school community by delivering presentations
and conducting guided tours to our Customer Centre
for secondary and tertiary students.

A visit to the Land Registry was arranged for the
Law and Administration students of the Hong
Kong Institute of Vocational Education (Sha Tin) in
July 2020. The visits had enriched the students’
understanding of the services provided by the Land
Registry. The feedback from the visits was very
positive and the students showed great interest in our
work.
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Besides, five interns under the Administrative
Service Summer Internship Programme 2020 of the
Development Bureau visited the Land Registry in
September 2020. During the visit, we briefed them
on the latest developments regarding the proposal
of implementing title registration on newly granted
land first and introduced the functions, services and
operation of the Land Registry, dovetailing it with
a guided tour to our Customer Centre. The interns

remarked that the visit had given them insights
into the operations of a Government department
as well as deepened their understanding of public
administration.
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FUTURE PLAN
Green Management

We will continue to promote a “green office”
environment and explore opportunities for further
reducing consumption of energy and paper.

Public Education

We will continue with our public education activities
to raise public understanding of the services of
the Land Registry and the development of the land
registration system in Hong Kong.
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REGISTRATION OF LAND
DOCUMENTS

Documents affecting land are delivered to our
Customer Centre at the Queensway Government
Offices (QGO) for registration.

In 2020/21, 449,266 land documents were delivered
for registration, representing a decrease of 4.3%
when compared with 2019/20.

EIGEMEY L e S E
NO. OF LAND DOCUMENTS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION

B
No.
600,000
528,767
503,511
500,000 468,630 469,381
449,266
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000
) R
Year
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

FRBRBNERXHRANBEEFT R
REH - BILRY - RI5 LR
fRiRi® R A2 FRIIXH S
#981% °

Major types of documents received include sale and
purchase agreements (SPAs), assignments, mortgages/
legal charges and receipts/discharges/releases which
collectively accounted for 81% of all documents
received during the year.
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2020/21 FE X3 EMAY L i T4 B
DISTRIBUTION OF LAND DOCUMENTS LODGED FOR REGISTRATION IN 2020/21

100,613 iz
3,340 (0.7%) e

Assignments
GEEY

Leases/Tenancy Agreements

94119 10

1B AR
Mortgages/Legal Charges

81,186 x|

RIS, 4R

Receipts/Discharges/Releases

85,947 s
84,061 (18.7%) KREY

Sale and Purchase Agreements
Al

Others

FE202021 FEZR MO FMAEFT  Among the SPAs of all building units delivered for
LHEANFR  TERFELAHK T registration in 2020/21, the number of SPAs of
MAEEDRR67,807H (K EEM®  residential units and its total consideration were
MN20.8% ) K 6,273. 1312 (R EF1E 67,807 (+20.8% from last year) and $627,313 million
M23.3%)c —MME * XEXEHHE  (+23.3% from last year) respectively. The number
SEERMYITZTRBENNEEIE of these agreements is generally regarded as a key
FR oo indicator of the level of activity in the property market.
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EREMNEEEFIRENRBNEH
NO. AND CONSIDERATION OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF
RESIDENTIAL UNITS DELIVERED FOR REGISTRATION

627,313
600,000 581,583
546,657
508,866
497,640 T
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
1,701
100,000 61,70 63,385 56,095 56.138 67|807
S
0 FE
Year
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
— — =¥ No. — — &% (AABIT) Consideration (HK$ million)

x o ERGUBFHATIEEEEGEE AANMSEEERMEEEES TN THEERS:  REAFREUEAERHIHREH
HEEEN -

Note: The statistics do not include sales of units under the Home Ownership Scheme, the Private Sector Participation
Scheme and the Tenants Purchase Scheme, etc. unless the premium of the unit concerned has been paid after the sale
restriction period.

2020218 - KEHEEHFHR  The majority of the transactions in residential units in

T 5N F5005 51,0005 2020/21 were within the consideration range of five

ZIE c ERXHEFHAII5007 8T to ten million Hong Kong dollars. There was a notable

NEEEFIZNEZEHEN - increase in transactions in 2020/21 with consideration
of more than five million Hong Kong dollars.
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B HRNEBRTFIREIRE
NO. OF SALE AND PURCHASE AGREEMENTS OF
RESIDENTIAL UNITS BY RANGE OF CONSIDERATION

=E
TNE

No.

40,000
35,000
30,000
25,000
20,000

15,000

&M (B%)  Range of Consideration (HK$ million)
B 2018/19 Bl 2019/20 Il 2020/21

10,000
5,000
0 L mmm Rim Aun Aum

ST 120F2 280 F3 RES i) =0 F10 10E£F20 0= F30
Less than 1 1to less than 2 2to less than 3 3to less than 5 5 tolessthan 10 10tolessthan20 20 to less than 30

305kIA £

30 or over

igm/\ﬂ—
Range of Consideration PAONRSTARC) 2019/20 2020/21
(AET) ¥
(HK$ million) . % . % No. %
LT Less than 1 249 0.4 215 0.4 169 0.2
1£20F2 1 to less than 2 784 1.4 823 1.5 758 1.1
2FE/0F3 2 to less than 3 1,582 2.8 1,478 26 1,305 1.9
32 /bF5 3 to less than 5 10,936 19.5 10,312 18.4 11,493 16.9
52/7F10 5 to less than 10 29,753 53.0 32,240 57.4 39,203 57.8
0&/»F20 10 to less than 20 8,984 16.0 8,294 14.8 12,033 17.7
0&/0+30 20 to less than 30 1,936 3.5 1,228 2.2 1,454 2.1
BOEJZJ«/\J: 30 or over 1,871 3.3 1,548 2.8 1,392 2.1
B Total 56,095 100.0 56,138 100.0 67,807 100.0

E ATIEEREAIREZ  PSIMANBEDXHFEMATETET100% °
Note: Figures in percentage for individual items may not add up to 100% due to rounding.
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Imaging of documents was previously processed at
the Central Imaging Centre (CIC) in Sha Tin which
was separated from other registration work processes
conducted at the QGO. With the relocation of the CIC
from Sha Tin to the QGO in October 2020, the whole
registration work process is now conducted under one
roof, thus enhancing efficiency, security and cost-
effectiveness in service delivery.

The CIC is equipped with modern facilities to provide
quality and efficient document imaging services which
can offer our customers the benefits of fast and
convenient document retrieval.

18 0N A I B 5 AR AR 55 B9 TN IR
NABXIIENERAMXEE F2021
FSALEHE(ERBREEKBEINE -

To enhance public understanding of the deeds
registration service, a video together with an
article was posted on the Blog of the Secretary for
Development in May 2021 to introduce our work.
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BHE L RRS SEARCH SERVICES

+HIMA R E LS 0 EEIEM  Land records are kept by the Land Registry for the
— N TFWMILIBENENFEES LA purpose of providing an information platform on
FEWILRZRS - property ownership to facilitate property transactions.

202021 - R EIEME  In 2020/21, the total number of searches of land
T UAREH L FHNFELIE  registers and supply of imaged copies and photocopies
BIZARFEEN AR B85 875,792,636  of land records were 5,792,636 (+8.0% from previous
T (R EFEHMNS.0% ) K& 805,5501% year) and 805,550 (+4.9% from previous year)
(REFIEME9%) ° respectively.

ER+ B CMRBNRERLBLEZNTELEREFRZDEHH
NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS & IMAGED COPIES AND
PHOTOCOPIES OF LAND RECORDS SUPPLIED

A
No.
7,000,000
6,000,000 5,644,216 5,612,225 5,792,636
5,319,961 y 4 5,364,086
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 747 969 838,871 827,943 767,866 805,550
. g
Year
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
BB BT neFORELEREARE DA
Searches of Land Registers Imaged Copies and Photocopies of Land Records Supplied
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The Land Registry is providing search services over the
internet via our Integrated Registration Information
System (IRIS) Online Services at www.iris.gov.hk seven
days a week for 20 hours a day (from 7:30 a.m. to
3:30 a.m. the next day). The public can conduct
searches on either an ad hoc or a subscription basis.
The number of subscribers increased by 26 (+1.8%)
and reached 1,442 during 2020/21. Searches of land

registers conducted online constituted about 96% of
the total search volume in the year. The remaining
4% were conducted over the counter. Counter search
service is available at our Customer Centre at the QGO
and the New Territories Search Offices in Tai Po, Yuen
Long and Tsuen Wan.

BH i Z MR

NO. OF SEARCHES OF LAND REGISTERS

EfftRE

No. of Searches

7,000,000
5,792,636
6,000,000 5,644,216 5,612,225
5319961 A 536408
5,000,000 Y /5556 11
5,241,067 5,194,451 5,080,897 ¢ ’
4,893,606
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000 426 355
: 403,149 417,774 283,189 236,525
\
0 g
Year
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
- B g ™ & o~ BALEM
Total Online searches Counter searches
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The Land Registry publishes new editions of the Street
Index (SI) and the New Territories Lot/Address Cross
Reference Table (CRT) annually to help the public
correlate property addresses and building names with
lot numbers in the territory. To facilitate online search
services, online versions of the Sl and the CRT are
made available for free browsing on the Land Registry
website or through the hyperlink on the IRIS Online
Services website. Up to 31 March 2021, over 25,000
visits to the online versions of the SI and the CRT
released on 29 April 2020 were recorded.

(% S2 iz, 2020)

Index of Streets, House Numbers and Lots in
Hong Kong, Kowloon and New Kowloon

(52nd Edition, 2020)

A 3 37 FREH AR SS
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HEMMERRS © £202021FF -
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sa WY ABREARR

OWNERS’ CORPORATION (OC)
SERVICES

The Land Registry is responsible for registration of
OCs and provision of filing and search services for OC
records under the Building Management Ordinance
(Cap. 344). In 2020/21, 93 new OCs were registered.
The total number of OCs in the territory reached
11,136.
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CUSTOMER SERVICES

The Management and Customer Services Division of
the Land Registry is dedicated to the planning and
coordination of customer services for promoting
service excellence to meet rising public aspirations.
We make use of various channels to liaise and
communicate with our customers for improving our
services.

Liaison with Customers

Land Registry Joint Standing Committee

The Land Registry Joint Standing Committee,
comprising the Land Registrar, her senior management
team and representatives of the Law Society of
Hong Kong, meets regularly to discuss and exchange
views on land registration matters, the Land
Registry’s services provided to legal practitioners
and preparation for implementation of the Title
Registration System (TRS). The membership of the
Committee is at Annex Il (a).
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Customer Liaison Group (Private Sector)

Customer Liaison Groups

The Land Registry maintains regular liaison with
customers through two Customer Liaison Groups
(private and public sectors) to update customers
on the department’s latest initiatives, services and
procedures, to facilitate exchange of views on
operational and service delivery issues, and to respond
to customers’ feedback.

The private sector group comprises representatives
from the legal community, professional bodies
and trade associations while the public sector
group comprises representatives from Government
departments and public bodies. The lists of
membership of the private sector and the public sector
groups are at Annexes Il (b) and (c) respectively.

o e
ISTRY ie

FoW B
THER: AND P_SISTRY'

BRERE/NA (RENM)

Customer Liaison Group (Public Sector)
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Visits

The Land Registry maintains close connection with
its overseas counterparts. In November 2020, Ms
Doris CHEUNG, the then Land Registrar, Mrs Amy
FONG, Registry Manager, Mr Joseph HUI, Deputy
Principal Solicitor and Miss Cynthia TANG, Assistant
Registry Manager attended the 47th Registrars of Title
Conference held through an online video platform.
The virtual event brought together Registrars and
their delegates from various overseas jurisdictions,
which provided an effective forum for the Conference
participants to network with overseas counterparts as
well as to exchange views and share experiences of the
initiatives, best practices and latest development of
land registration in face of the COVID-19 pandemic.

As invited by Land Title and Survey Authority of
British Columbia, Canada, a video conference on the
operation and service delivery of the land registries
was held on 16 June 2020 with the attendance of Mr
Carlos MacDonald, Director of Land Titles, together
with his colleagues. The conference provided a useful
opportunity for sharing experiences in the operation
of the land registries during the COVID-19 pandemic
as well as exchanging insights into the future
development of land registration work.
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Besides, Ms CAl Jie of the Department of Justice of
Jiangxi Province was attached to the Legal Services
Division of the Land Registry from 25 to 29 May
2020 under the Training Scheme in Common Law
for Mainland Legal Officials 2019/20 organised by
the Department of Justice. During the attachment,
Ms CAIl was briefed on the proposed introduction of
TRS under the Land Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585) (LTO)
and the post-enactment review of the LTO as well
as attended a guided tour to our Customer Centre
for familiarisation of our registration, search and OC
services. She regarded the attachment a valuable

learning experience about the Land Registry’s work.
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Communication Channels
Land Registry Circular Memoranda

In 2020/21, we issued a Land Registry Circular
Memorandum to update legal practitioners and
customers on our new product/services.

Land Registry News

Two electronic issues of the Land Registry News were
released in June and December 2020 respectively to
keep our customers updated on the Land Registry’s
initiatives, services and activities.

Information Leaflets

During the year, we updated the information leaflets
to provide latest information on our services.
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Press Releases

We issue press releases from time to time to announce
the Land Registry’s latest service updates and provide
regular statistics on land registration and search.

Annual Open Data Plan

Having regard to the Chief Executive’s 2017 Policy
Address and the Smart City Blueprint for Hong Kong
announced in December 2017, we published our first
annual open data plan in December 2018. The third
annual open data plan for 2021-23 was released in
December 2020. The plan sets out datasets relating to
registration and search services to be released via the
Public Sector Information Portal in the following three
years for free public use. The datasets provide useful
raw materials for technology research and innovation.
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Customer Service Hotline

Our Customer Service Hotline supported by an
Interactive Voice Response System offers a whole
range of information through recorded messages
and manned operator service. A queuing service for
specific service help desks is also available. Through
collaboration with the Efficiency Office’s 1823 Call
Centre, our hotline enquiry service is provided 24
hours a day.
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Land Registry Website

During the year, there were 14.1 million visits (68%
in the Chinese language and 32% in the English
language) to the Land Registry website.

Awards

The Secretary for the Civil Service’s
Commendation Award 2020

Congratulations to our Senior Land Registration
Officer, Ms LAU Siu-man, Eva, who was awarded “The
Secretary for the Civil Service’'s Commendation Award
2020" for her consistently outstanding performance
and firm commitment towards customer service.

MM$ﬂﬁé$ﬁEEE§ﬁﬂﬁ¥Mﬁ

| The Secretary for the Civil Service’s C
B

ion Award P ion Ceremony 2020

2020 [k T R EFE ]
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The Ombudsman’s Awards 2020

Congratulations to our Land Registration Officer I,
Miss WONG Ho-kei, Ceci, and Clerical Officer, Mrs
CHIU CHAN Yin-yi, Jessica, who were awarded “The
Ombudsman’s Awards 2020 for Officers of Public
Organisations” for their dedication in providing high
quality customer services and their professionalism in
serving customers.

w !ﬁﬁTﬁi GURENE N

20

The Ombudsman’s Awards
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Manpower Developer
Award Scheme
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The Land Registry
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On receiving the honour of Manpawer Developer
2013 — 2021
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ERB Manpower Developer Award

The Employees Retraining Board (ERB) launched
the "ERB Manpower Developer Award Scheme” in
2009 to recognise organisations which demonstrate
outstanding achievements in manpower training and
development as Manpower Developers. The Land
Registry has been accredited “Manpower Developer”
since its participation in the Scheme in 2012. We
were accredited “Manpower Developer” for two
consecutive years from 1 April 2019 to 31 March
2021.

fi

Awards for Land Registry Trading Fund
(LRTF) Annual Report 2018/19

The LRTF Annual Report 2018/19 won four
international and local awards:

MERCURY
[2019/204E & Mercury Excellence Awards ]~ [ 3R B M s
BRI — BN RFL BRIRRER ¢
Honor
the Honors Award in the Mercury Excellence
Awards 2019/20 under the category of “Annual Solamon Financial Press Limited

Reports — Overall Presentation — Government

Agencies & Offices”;

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

Annual
SECURING your PROPERT
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S

B LACP C—
2019 VISION AWARDS _)—_: -
ANNUAL REPORT COMPETITION 4_

The Land Registry Trading Fund Hong Kong

Solomon Financial Press Limited

ZEEEZ BB M A K2019 Vision Awards ]
Z TENRIASFER -1, EREFERIMA
X

the Platinum Award of the League of
American Communications Professionals 2019

Vision Awards under the category of “Print-
Based Annual Reports — Government — City/
State/National”;

/Zm H Chisdin) Ko

Tyson Heyn Christine Kennedy
Principal Competition Ditector

[2020E R F L FRARK |2 TIRE R CENRY
FR) —BURHA R BB RER - AR

2020 INTERNATIONAL

ARC AWARDS

34th ANNUAL CELEBRATION OF THE WORLD'S BEST ANNUAL REPORTS

HONORS

the Honors Award in the International Annual
Report Competition Awards 2020 under the
category of “Non-Profit Organisations — Print
Annual Reports — Government Agencies &
Offices”; and

. ﬁ:f%ﬁ I
ﬁ%lh@m‘)ﬁ\“ t

E

|

= 2020

B BEST ANNUAL REPORTS
E‘Eﬁ AWARDS

20208 BBERE LN S [BEERRIZ [
2R REENGARINERE -

the Honourable Mention in the category of “Non-
profit making and charitable organisations” of the
Hong Kong Management Association Best Annual
Reports Awards 2020.

XX IS FE T RAESIEMRREIR  These awards recognised our efforts in production of
FEMNZE N - quality annual reports.
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DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS AND
NEW SERVICES

e-Memorial Form

The e-Memorial Form is an electronic template of
the memorial form provided by the Land Registry on
our homepage for online completion and printing to
facilitate users to prepare the memorials in a more
speedy and efficient way.

Two versions of the e-Memorial Form are available i.e.
a basic version and one with data import function.
Both versions have an auto-fill function enabling users
to retrieve property particulars by Property Reference
Numbers (PRNs) from the IRIS for reference when they
are filling out the memorial form. For users handling a
series of transactions or property projects with the same
set of basic information, the version with data import
function would be even more convenient as it enables
the transfer of relevant information from a computer
spreadsheet to multiple memorial forms simultaneously.

The usage of e-Memorial Form has been increasing steadily
and has accounted for around 75% of the total number of
memorials delivered with the instruments for registration in
2020/21. The Land Registry will continue to keep in view
users’ feedback to identify room for enhancements.

e-Alert Service
Property Alert

Since service rollout in January 2019, Property Alert is
an affordable smart tool for all property owners to stay
vigilant of their properties at ease. It helps property
owners detect unexpected or suspicious instruments
delivered for registration against their properties early to
allow prompt follow-up actions and/or seek legal advice.

The Land Registry offers two subscription options.
Comparing to the 24-month subscription, the one-off
subscription option which remains valid until a change
of property ownership is most popular among the new
subscribers as it will obviate the need for property
owners to renew subscription. Over 90% of the
orders received have opted for one-off subscription.
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Mong Kok Post Offi

Subscription to the service is easy and convenient.
Apart from submitting applications in person at the
offices of the Land Registry, property owners may
send in applications by post which is particularly
suitable for those residing overseas or staying outside
Hong Kong for extended periods of time. Besides,
property owners can simply put down the address of
the property concerned on the application form in
case they do not know the PRN of the concerned land
register.

During the year, though no outreaching promotional
activities/programme could be arranged due to the
COVID-19 pandemic, we continued to publicise the
service through various channels.

For instance, we solicited the assistance of various
chambers of commerce/industrial and trade associations
to disseminate the service information to their members
via email or by posting service message on their
newsletters/websites and displayed posters/leaflets at
some large-scale private residential developments.

2
\ TEEPE R~ N HEEBERIL AR KM
IR RBRARRINIZRSEINR ©

Poster displayed at post offices, public

libraries and private residential developments
to raise public awareness of the service

LN
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-
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Service information was published in
District Offices’ Building Management
Newsletter for distribution to residents,
OCs, owners’ committees, etc. in the
districts
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AP Bnn s 0 AR
UL e anansman

N [pemzemnee e S .
N TR

A R 20008 1 A2
R26H - 1281 BEEET - ARADE
REBAEAN -

%

FE T i EMAEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



e AN - AR TE AN R BT 47 B B 18 e R
MEELRR MKW EHR  HTEEE
SALT RVEGR I 18 A0 | B R ST T 9
W3R 5 IIRSHEELS - AEIZ M
B BRI A 5% BT T AN A Pk ) 48
RIRSGRHY o

e

island ferry routes of New World First Ferry
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Video broadcasted at public parks and on board of outlying

AR5 K= 1E SERVICES AND OPERATIONS

Besides, promotional video and posters were displayed
at various Government venues and facilities. A
service hyperlink was posted on the "“Anti-Deception
Coordination Centre” webpage of the Hong Kong
Police Force so as to facilitate visitors to the webpage
to easily access information of the Property Alert
service on the Land Registry website.

Moreover, we provided service briefings to potential
customers at webinars on building management
matters through collaboration with other Government
departments such as the Buildings Department and the
Electrical and Mechanical Services Department. We
will continue the promotion efforts to widely publicise
the service to the public.

Briefing session delivered at Buildings Department’s

webinar on “Building Safety Advanced Certificate Course”
and Electrical and Mechanical Services Department’s
webinar on “Property Management Seminar 2020"
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e-Alert Service for
Authorized Institutions (Als)

The Land Registry launched the e-Alert Service for
Als under the Banking Ordinance (Cap. 155) (i.e.
licensed banks, restricted licence banks and deposit-
taking companies) in February 2017 to help them
better manage credit risks in mortgage lending.
The Als, with consent from the property owners
concerned for subscribing to our Service, will receive
electronic notifications from the Land Registry when
further charge/mortgage documents in respect of
the properties mortgaged to the Als are lodged for
registration with the Land Registry.

To provide greater security and convenience to the Als
for submission of service applications for the e-Alert
Service as well as to increase operational efficiency,
the Land Registry launched the e-Channel (Phase
one) on 14 January 2019. Since then, subscriber
Als can submit their applications for subscription
of service orders through the e-Channel website at
www.ealert-ai.landreg.gov.hk. The initiative has been
well received by the Als.

The e-Channel (Phase two), successfully rolled out on
20 July 2020, has further enhanced user experience of
the online service. Als can further submit other service
applications (e.g. transfer of service orders from
one branch account to another, change of account/
service order particulars, etc.) through the e-Channel.
Besides, more user functions (e.g. maintenance and
enquiry of account/service order information, payment
by e-Cheque, etc.) are available, offering subscriber
Als greater convenience and flexibility. The usage
of the e-Channel has been increasing steadily and
around 90% of the subscription of service orders were
submitted through the e-Channel during 2020/21 as
of 31 January 2021.
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Main Menu

Service Application

» Submit New Service Crder

= Terminate Service Order

» Change Service Order Particulars

» Transfer Service Order
Subscriber Account Information
Subscriber's Unique Branch ID Information
Login ID
File Repository

Apply for Branch Account
Beanen 10 ceaoosTa
Login ID EABORB4TO

Last Login Date/Time 017022021 18:5209
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To further enhance the operational efficiency of both
the Als and the Land Registry, full implementation
of the e-Channel was launched on 1 February 2021
achieving a complete paperless application submission
and handling process. Subscriber Als can then easily
submit all their service applications and get status
update through the Internet.

e-Alert Service for Authorized Institutions

Broadcast Message
Piease click the heading for details of the message(s):

01/02/2021
01/02/2021 HANCED FUNCTION FOR BULK TERMINATION OF SERVICE ORDERS UNDER E-CHANNEL
20/07/2020 LAUNCH ¢
14/01/2019
17/12/2018

FULL SCALE OPERATION OF E-CHANNEL

LAUNCH OF E-CHANNEL (PHASE 1)
COMMENCEMENT OF THE TRIAL PERIOD OF E-CHANNEL

INAJ AL BT A ] S E A B T RE NIRRT A RS 1B
Subscriber Als can conveniently submit all service applications
through the e-Channel website of the e-Alert Service for Als

KRRt X!
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FUTURE PLAN
e-Alert Service

We will continue the efforts in publicising and
promoting the Property Alert service to owners of
Hong Kong properties. To bring more convenience to
applicants of the Service, it is planned to provide an
additional option of online application for subscription
to the Service in mid 2021. Regarding the e-Alert
Service for Als, we will continue to keep in view Als’
feedback to identify room for service enhancements.
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AWAGEAM TITLE REGISTRATION

RECENT DEVELOPMENT

Stakeholder Consultation on “New Land
First” Proposal and Proposed Amendments
to the Land Titles Ordinance (Cap. 585)
(LTO)

During the year, we continued to work closely with
key stakeholders to pursue the “new land first”
proposal in order to enable early implementation of
the Title Registration System (TRS) in Hong Kong.
Given the COVID-19 pandemic, the consultation
and discussions with the key stakeholders were
mainly conducted through circulation of discussion/
information papers and by correspondence. We also
had on-going discussion with the Law Society of Hong
Kong on the verification requirements for applications
and indemnity arrangements under the LTO by
correspondence. An information paper Land Titles
Ordinance Steering Committee (LTOSC) Paper No. 21
was circulated to members of the LTOSC to update
them on the progress of the major outstanding issues
as at December 2020.
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On the issuance of title certificates under the LTO,
we had further consulted the LTOSC. Having
considered the views of the LTOSC members and
with reference to overseas experience, we had, by
LTOSC Paper No. 20, informed LTOSC members that
we had no objection to adopting mandatory issuance
of title certificates to property owners under the
LTO. Members of the Land Titles Ordinance Review
Committee (LTORC) had also been updated on this
matter.

We will continue to engage key stakeholders in
discussion on the main outstanding issues with a view
to forging consensus on the issues for implementation
of the “new land first” proposal.

The membership lists of the LTOSC and LTORC are at
Annexes Il (d) and (e) respectively.

Review of LTO and Preparation of Land
Titles (Amendment) Bill (LT(A)B)

The TRS is inherently complicated as it involves
complex legal issues and carries significant
implications. Legal and other technical issues in the

LTO that have been identified are being reviewed.
Preparation of the legislative work for the introduction
of the LT(A)B is in progress.
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AWAGEAM TITLE REGISTRATION

FUTURE PLAN

We will continue our engagement with key
stakeholders and relevant Government departments
to address any issues relating to the “new land
first” proposal and finalise the proposed pertinent
amendments to the LTO for early implementation
of the TRS in Hong Kong. We will also continue
to work closely with key stakeholders to resolve
the outstanding issues regarding the mechanism of
converting existing land and properties to the TRS.

Further, we note from the 47th Registrars of Title
Conference 2020 that the COVID-19 pandemic has
posed challenges and impacted operations of different
overseas jurisdictions due to closure of offices,
social distancing measures and remote working
environment. Our proposal to introduce electronic
lodgement (e-lodgement) as an additional channel for
lodgement of applications for registration under the
LTO as endorsed by the LTOSC may provide a practical
means of maintaining our lodgement service in similar
situations in the future. We will make reference to
experience of overseas land registries and explore
the technologies and designs for the development
of the detailed system requirements and operational
procedures for the e-lodgement and title registration
services.
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ANRIRERE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

STAFF DEVELOPMENT
Staffing

The Land Registry maintains a well-trained and highly
flexible team of staff. The core group of staff are civil
servants to ensure stability of the department and
quality of service to customers. Contract staff under
Non-civil Service Contract or Post-retirement Service
Contract terms are also employed to give flexibility
to the department for responding to changes in
operational or business needs.

As at 31 March 2021, we had 513 permanent and
88 contract staff members. Our permanent staff
comprise officers of various grades including Land
Registration Officers, Solicitors, Treasury Accountants,
Analysts/Programmers and general grades. Our
contract staff include Solicitors, Accountant,
Accounting Executive and Clerks. We regularly
review our staffing position and adjust the number of
contract staff in the light of changes in operational
requirements.

Staff Training

Staff training is a critical component of human
resource development. We provide opportunities and
encouragement for staff at all stages of their career
to help them realise their potential. To this end, we
develop an annual departmental staff training plan
and organise training programmes in accordance
with the plan. The ultimate objective is to enable
staff to work with confidence, strengthen teamwork,
reinforce commitment to service excellence and
support continuous improvement in individual and
departmental performance.

In 2020/21, we arranged over 1,210 days of training in
various modes on a wide spectrum of subjects.
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Year-round Training

Various training courses were provided to enhance
the core competencies of the workforce of the Land
Registry.

An Induction Programme comprising briefings
and visits to different divisions was implemented
for the newly recruited Land Registration Officers
for familiarising them with the operations of the
department. A mentoring scheme, which was well
received, continued through the year as an additional
resource to provide our new officers with dedicated
and personalised support.

To update officers on the development of title
registration, two briefing sessions on its latest
development were organised in May and June 2020
respectively.
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ANRIRERE HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT

To enhance officers’ understanding of the concepts of
mental health first aid and some basic skills, a course
on “Mental Health First Aid” was conducted from
September to November 2020.

Officers at various levels attended respective tailor-
made courses on “Positive Leadership”, “Creative
Thinking and Problem-Solving” and experiential
training workshops on “Team Building and
Leadership” with a view to strengthening their work
competencies and collaboration at work.
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A talk on “Corruption Prevention for Government
Officers” given by the Independent Commission
Against Corruption was arranged for staff of Non-
Officer Grades including new recruits to enhance
their knowledge and raise their awareness of integrity
issues concerning public officers.

Self-learning

In addition to classroom training, the Land Registry
encourages self-learning through e-learning
programmes. All staff are allowed to undertake a
maximum of one and a half days’ e-learning during
which they are free from their office work to pursue
self-learning of various topics of interest at our
Learning Resource Centre.

Staff Development

A wide range of staff development programmes
are offered to broaden staff’s perspectives so that
they can meet new challenges, strengthen their
communication skills and develop policy formulation
and leadership capacities. In 2020/21, our staff
members attended the “Leadership Essentials
Programme” and joined the “Secretariat Attachment
Scheme” organised by the Civil Service Training and
Development Institute.
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Staff Motivation and Recognition

As a trading fund department, we place high value
on staff motivation and recognition for the continual
pursuit of excellence in customer services.

Staff Suggestions Scheme

Since 1993, we have introduced the Staff Suggestions
Scheme to encourage all staff to make suggestions
on various issues, including improvement of service
quality, operation, efficient use of resources and
environmental protection.

In 2020/21, we received a total of 17 staff suggestions.
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Long Service Appreciation Award Scheme

Since 1999, we have launched the annual “Long
Service Appreciation Award Scheme” to give
recognition to staff with long and meritorious service
in the department.

In 2020/21, the award was granted to a total of 35 staff
members with 25 or more years of meritorious service.

Best Frontline Staff Award Scheme

The Land Registry has launched the Best Frontline Staff
Award Scheme since April 2007 with the aim of fostering
a culture of good customer service and to recognise
laudable staff performance and achievements.
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Individual staff members and teams receiving the
highest number of commendations from our customers
in each half-year period are awarded. Winner of the
Team Award for the second half year of 2020 is the
Search Services Section. To give due recognition, the
names of the winning staff members and teams are
posted at the Customer Centre and New Territories
Search Offices.

/1IN

Staff Relations

We recognise that effective communication between
management and staff is crucial for the provision
of quality service to customers. We continue to
encourage communication among staff at all levels
through regular staff relations meetings, departmental
publications and staff welfare functions.

Departmental Consultative Committee

The Committee comprises 14 representatives of
various staff groups and representatives of the
management. It meets quarterly to promote better
understanding and cooperation between staff and the
management.

Staff Magazine

The Staff Magazine is a departmental publication
issued periodically under an editorial board comprising
staff of various divisions. It covers a wide range of
topics including featured stories, business updates,
community involvement, staff news and activity
snapshots, environmental protection, health tips,
information technology and language knowledge,
etc. Itis popular among staff and helps promote team
spirit and a sense of corporate identity.

Hi#+ 1 EMLAEIEZE S THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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Staff Recreation Club

The Staff Recreation Club is run by staff on a voluntary
basis. It organises various social and recreational
activities for staff and their families, including
volunteer social services and interest classes. To
promote the physical and mental well-being of
our staff, the Club continued to organise activities
in 2020/21, though on a limited scale and under
appropriate infection control measures during the
COVID-19 pandemic, such as an interest class on
making preserved flower decorations.

+ B oE
THE LAND REGISTRY

Knowledge Management

The Land Registry maintains a Knowledge
Management System to facilitate systematic
management and sharing of knowledge across the
department. The system contains around 9,000
reference documents and precedent cases. Around
145 searches were made by our staff daily for
reference in their work in 2020/21.

FUTURE PLAN

The Land Registry will continue to reinforce its
organisational learning culture by providing
appropriate training programmes to staff and
arranging suitable officers to attend executive
development programmes and training programmes
of the Civil Service Training and Development
Institute in the coming year. Through the training
and development programmes, staff capabilities
will be strengthened to better prepare for changes
and contribute to the future development of the
department.
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Integrated Reglstration Information System Online

FANRHEEIE IT MANAGEMENT

INTEGRATED REGISTRATION
INFORMATION SYSTEM (IRIS)

The IRIS Online Services have been operating smoothly.

Enhancements to IRIS

The Land Registry implemented the following major
enhancements to the IRIS in 2020/21:

accepting mobile payments, i.e. Apple Pay and
Google Pay as additional payment methods for
the mobile version of IRIS Online Services;

Integrated Reglstration Information System Online Services

@ Services - Moblle Version @ = Moblle Version

The Land Registry The Land Reglstry

Transaction HN2011050015003 Transaction HN2011050015004
Reference No.: Reference No.:

Payment Amount: HKS$ 10.00

Transaction Date: 05/11/2020

UnionPay
R

VISA

mastercard

BEFTLA TeB B | ~ [Ox5 Jgk [T &k
7T AMERE AT £ i 42 KRR 5
RELR

Payment Amount: HK$ 10.00

Transaction Date: 05/11/2020

Um‘onPay
fREx

mastercard

G Pay

increasing the file size limit for land record orders
delivered by “Email”, “View by Browser” and “By
Download”;

T FITE
ey
Delivery Method Ordeﬁ of?_anii:l[fecord
File Size Limit
2 Email 4MB — 6MB
X 5T View by Browser 20MB — 30MB
N By Download 20MB — 30MB
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providing a new feature “Reprint Acknowledgement
on the “Enquire Order Status”
customers to reprint the Acknowledgement Page;

Page”

and

RAREH [T HEMRSR IO
REMIEH - WIEBIZEASHE
E AV RUEMZE2M  H—F
™ Ea) L EMARSS -

RABEAZ

RUOEEBRFANZARRRZHNE
KA RSEREBRRR L AH R
EHOE - WITEMSHER - B2
EHEFEEIOH R AR BR &
#35l - kR THINRINIR RO B R MR
ZRREMAZTHOHEZNL - N5
i SR T REBRE T A KB EE

REITHIMLE - FA1E FT2020%4 A
SEHE LB TF BT 6l 75 26 o

Enquire Order Status
Enquiey DateTine: 2voszoznons
Transaction Datails

Ovder Creation Date/Time: 20062020 0928

Transaction No. TS2008210015004
Total Service Fee (HKS). 10
Total Service Fae e Adjustment(HKS): 1000

Customer Inlommation:

Aecount Ho.: 00003601613 Login ID; ELozomsn
Account Name: OPARTUENT X JUSTICE

page for e

J

upgrading and revamping the technical infrastructure
of the Land Search System. The enhanced capacity,
scalability and security of the system can further
improve the online land search services.

Total Ho. of Grders for Land Roghstor: 1

Imporuant last ciekhary 1 pon s Acknondedgament Pige <=
ondance wih Land Rechui. For enders Comected &t Sourier 7ou ik bring sord 1

 eiodgtamtnt Page.

IT SECURITY

The Land Registry implements improvement measures
with reference to the Government's IT security
requirements and best practices in the IT security field.
Departmental policy and guidelines on IT security
are circulated regularly to staff to reinforce their
understanding and awareness of the importance of
information security and personal data protection. A
network access control solution was implemented in
April 2020 to strengthen the endpoint security and
bar unauthorised devices from connecting to the
departmental network.

FB L EMAEIZESE THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG
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FUTURE PLAN

We will continue to explore ways to further enhance
our e-services to meet customers’ needs, including:

AR X

B AL 4 SR A 3t — PR I+ &
THBFRS - KIaEFHFER
B

NIFEEEMENES N ERS
AR T8 HE IRz nAER
ENFNEARTE S A EEILA
)t'l}\lfl:ﬂﬂj\ [ZREEMBRINER
g 1M LRSS ¢

NEFRHEFOMW EMORS
AT B 157 77 I L 3 E A 4k By
P DU RO HE 3 S A IE A

LEE P EBATE /DRI IR IR

NEBTREIFTMANESLINE
AR 55 1T W+ b 42 S H 1R F A E 1A
T HF M AL E AR AL B AY
BERRHEBFUE - AR

A AR 0 AR w9 77 0 B33 £ E AR
AP

to add a new login method using the Government
“iAM Smart” Mobile App for subscribers to
authenticate and login the IRIS Online Services;

to introduce a new Online Booking Service for
customers to make appointments for inspection
of plans deposited in the Land Registry and
original land grant documents;

to allow customers to edit individual order details
in the order list;

to provide an e-Receipt to customers who order
land records via the IRIS Online Services and
opt for “Counter Collection” at any of the Land
Registry search offices; and

to revamp the Land Registry website to make it
more client-centric.
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WEEIE FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

In accordance with the Trading Funds Ordinance
(Cap. 430), the Land Registry pursues clearly defined
financial objectives as follows:

meeting expenses incurred in the provision
of services to the public and Government
departments out of the income of the trading
fund, taking one year with another; and

achieving a reasonable return, as determined by the
Financial Secretary, on the fixed assets employed.

ACTUAL PERFORMANCE

When compared with 2019/20, revenue decreased by
$3.7 million (down 0.8%) to $448.7 million mainly
due to a decrease in business volume of registration
of documents, owners’ corporation services and
services provided to Government departments.
Operating costs were contained and only increased by
$0.6 million (up 0.1%) to $449.8 million mainly due to
increase in staff costs.

ot BRI

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

—— \452_3

514.5
448.7 2

———

40%

\34_10/0

&M (B A7)
HK$ (million)
490.7
500
AOQ/
400 38.1%
300
200

1

8.1%
100

30%
20%
318 134.0
10%
39.1 36.6
: -

42.3
) - o
. 2%~ 7-0.3% -
2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21
A . FEAF __ EEAFEEEE
Revenue Profit for the year Rate of return on fixed assets
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2.4,

A F 7 REF RS
Owners' corporation services

2.8%

HAth
Others

7.0

BFRIRS

e-Alert services

M.b4%

Al AR 4R &

Reports on title

bL.2

He REER
Rental and
management charges

4.7 %

—RiEETXRE MM
General operating
expenses and other costs

6.9 %

BB i AR 5 0T <
Computer
service charges

2020/21 FEBA G
ANALYSIS OF REVENUE 2020/21

36.5%

7 3 3

Registration of documents

~ 21.0%

Search

18.9 %

he Bl A
Copying

2020/21 FEBERAE DT
ANALYSIS OF OPERATING COSTS 2020/21

7614

AT 3%H

Staff costs

~ 81%

I I8 Ko B 4

Depreciation and

amortisation
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FORECAST

The Land Registry’s revenue and return on fixed
assets depend mainly on the business volume in
the registration, search, copying and reports on
title services which is subject to performance of the
property market and other relevant factors. We will
continue to exercise strict control on costs.
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Audit Commission
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Legislative Council
Opinion

| certify that | have examined and audited the financial
statements of the Land Registry Trading Fund set out
on pages 87 to 119, which comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 March 2021, and the
statement of comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In my opinion, the financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Land Registry
Trading Fund as at 31 March 2021, and of its results
of operations and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"”) issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA")
and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the manner provided in section 7(4) of the Trading
Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430).

Basis for opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with section 7(5)
of the Trading Funds Ordinance and the Audit
Commission auditing standards. My responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of my report. | am independent
of the Land Registry Trading Fund in accordance with
those standards, and | have fulfilled my other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with those standards.
| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion.
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HitEZE KRS REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF AUDIT

Other information

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises all the information included
in the Land Registry Trading Fund’s 2020-21 Annual
Report, other than the financial statements and my
auditor’s report thereon.

My opinion on the financial statements does not cover
the other information and | do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial
statements, my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or my knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, | am required to report that fact. | have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the General Manager,
Land Registry Trading Fund for the
financial statements

The General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is
responsible for the preparation of financial statements
that give a true and fair view in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and section 7(4) of the
Trading Funds Ordinance, and for such internal control
as the General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund
determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund is responsible for
assessing the Land Registry Trading Fund’'s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting.
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
the financial statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with the Audit Commission
auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Audit
Commission auditing standards, | exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. | also:

— identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control;

— obtain an understanding of internal control
relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Land Registry Trading Fund’s internal control;
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— evaluate the appropriateness of accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the General Manager, Land Registry
Trading Fund;

— conclude on the appropriateness of the General
Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund’s use of
the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Land Registry Trading Fund’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If | conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, | am required to
draw attention in my auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my
opinion. My conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Land Registry Trading Fund to cease to
continue as a going concern; and

— evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Ms Hildy Chan
Assistant Director of Audit
for Director of Audit

Audit Commission

26th Floor, Immigration Tower
7 Gloucester Road

Wanchai, Hong Kong

21 September 2021
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EH W@
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HE—_ZE-_—F=A=1+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2021
(CAED FThd)R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B £

Note

XBEEFSY 2N Revenue from contracts with

customers 4 448,678 452,329
1= TERK AR Operating costs 5 (449,849) (449,299)
ZE(SH) &K (Loss)/Profit from operations (1,171) 3,030
H A Other income 6 37,785 36,105
FEREA Profit for the year 36,614 39,135
Hihemilazs Other comprehensive income - _
FELLAEKE Total comprehensive income

for the year 36,614 39,135
E E & 7= | 3R = Rate of return on fixed assets 7 -0.3% 1.2%

FRENITHHENAMFSHRERE —FH o
The notes on pages 92 to 119 form part of these financial statements.

R ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

87



88

VSR

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(ABEM T TAIFIR)

—E-—4F=HA=1+—H

as at 31 March 2021
(Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

B E
Note 2021 2020
Rz B F= Non-current assets
Wl - &% SR Property, plant and equipment 8 291,849 283,726
fF AR Right-of-use assets 9(a) 25,322 32,371
TR 7F Intangible assets 10 60,415 32,688
SNCEETFR Placement with the Exchange
Fund 11 821,662 695,826
1,199,248 1,044,611
yik R Current assets
oz Wb R R E A Trade and other receivables
IVEL &S 12, 13(a) 28,812 26,137
MU SR E A R R Amounts due from related
parties 13(a) 14,186 6,701
BITER Bank deposits 343,000 492,000
e RBEITER Cash and bank balances 10,684 17,996
396,682 542,834
T3 T 5 Current liabilities
1B JE U A Deferred revenue 13(b) 12,666 9,620
BERiEE Customers’ deposits 14 46,245 45,287
N7 ARk 2R R B A Trade and other payables
IVERE /S0 9,701 22,084
Riff>iE A+0KE  Amounts due to related parties 9,055 4,700
ARt Lease liabilities 9(b) 3,638 6,603
fE BB AR & Provision for employee benefits 15 19,549 11,809
100,854 100,103
TBh B R E Net current assets 295,828 442,731
BAFHERF R Total assets less current liabilities 1,495,076 1,487,342
e 3 R Non-current liabilities
10 JE U A Deferred revenue 13(b) 8,560 6,565
MR Lease liabilities 9(b) 22,139 26,142
e R fE Mk & Provision for employee benefits 15 68,595 77,726
99,294 110,433
B RE NET ASSETS 1,395,782 1,376,909
BAR#EZ CAPITAL AND RESERVES
BEZzESRN Trading fund capital 16 118,300 118,300
{REE & F Retained earnings 17 1,277,482 1,258,609
1,395,782 1,376,909
EEMLZL o JP Ms Joyce TAM, JP
T EEES SALE General Manager, Land Registry Trading Fund

—E-—FhRA=-+—H

21 September 2021

FR2EV119MHHEE N AM FSIRKH) — B
The notes on pages 92 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

BHE—E-_—F=—A=1+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2021

(CAED FThd)R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)
BE
Note 2021 2020
EFANER Balance at beginning of year 1,376,909 1,389,676
FES2HKE Total comprehensive income for
the year 36,614 39,135
I8 T % E B+ Statutory return to the
Government 17 (17,741) (51,902)
EELNER Balance at end of year 1,395,782 1,376,909

FRENITHHENAMFSHREKE —FH o
The notes on pages 92 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

HE - —F=A=1+—HIFE for the year ended 31 March 2021
(CAED F s R) (Expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars)

2021 2020

EZEINTE£ARE Cash flows from operating

activities

ZE(53),/BA  (Loss)/Profit from operations (1,171) 3,030
P78 K 9 48 Depreciation and amortisation 36,626 28,651
iR iR = OB Interest expense on lease

Y liabilities 454 572
RREWL - 1%% K% Loss on disposal of property,

BT plant and equipment 19 _
MUER IR K m Wk (Increase)/Decrease in

A K FRAY receivables and amounts due

(&hn),wb from related parties (11,223) 4,398
i3 ZE U A Y 18 40 Increase in deferred revenue 5,041 2,919
X iR m Increase in customers’ deposits 958 938
R7 A I K2 B A (Decrease)/Increase in payables

KIE A TR TR and amounts due to related

ORtZb) /140 parties (153) 2,301
R ARAILEH (Decrease)/Increase in provision

Rt /480 for employee benefits (1,391) 2,235

XkBEIZEIN Net cash from operating

ME &2 activities 29,160 45,044

FRENITHHE N AN FSHREKE—FH o
The notes on pages 92 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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e REREE) STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued)

RAFINIAERE

Cash flows from investing
activities
JREHAR A3 A Decrease in bank deposits with
LA EBYARTITIE 3K original maturities over three
AR 2 months
MgEPll ~ %% K% Purchase of property,
BMMER R =

149,000
plant and equipment, and
intangible assets
HEDIL - 8ER
2R M PTG

(73,324)
property, plant and equipment 3
INSCEESFRR Increase in placement with
12 A0 the Exchange Fund
2 FE Interest received
(AF)/ REB®
EHNIE R

45,000
Proceeds from disposal of

(50,613)

46
(125,836) (19,610)
38,848 34,098
Net cash (used in)/from
investing activities
MEEINAERE

Cash flows from financing
activities
2B A E B3R

(11,309) 8,921

Statutory return paid to

the Government

TN Lease payments

BTREEDN
WM& M

(17,741)
9(b)
Net cash used in financing
activities
NERZERIEH

(51,902)
WD

(7,422) (8,436)
Net decrease in cash and

cash equivalents

(25,163)
EEONAER

ZERAE

(60,338)

Cash and cash equivalents

(7,312)
at beginning of year

(6,373)

17,996 24,369
EELNNER Cash and cash equivalents
ZRNE at end of year 18

10,684 17,996

FRENITHMENARM S IRERA—ZB5 o

The notes on pages 92 to 119 form part of these financial statements.
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W 55+ = BT 0E
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(BrRBEEREIN - FTESTIA (Amounts expressed in thousands of Hong Kong dollars,
BT TAIR) unless otherwise stated)
1. B8 GENERAL

UESE—NMN=ZFANAZTABRBE(ECEESZMI(FEL30F)F3  4R6ZBIRIUE -
E—NAN=F)\A—BRIYITHIMLEzES([EL]) - THEIMLZTFEHINEHRED
THERMUARIT I HEMSE - HAEFIREHER T EIEMME X L L FH RS AL
B oo AN - LHEMAL TRIRRCGER BB BN (FE344F) AT A BN EREFANRIE R
RIEAERRS -

The Land Registry Trading Fund (“the Fund”) was established on 1 August 1993 under the
Legislative Council Resolution passed on 30 June 1993 pursuant to sections 3, 4 and 6 of
the Trading Funds Ordinance (Cap. 430). The Land Registry administers a land registration
system by maintaining an up-to-date Land Register and provides its customers with
services and facilities for searches of the Land Register and related land records. The Land
Registry also processes applications for the incorporation of owners and provides related
services under the Building Management Ordinance (Cap. 344).

2. FESITHE SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 FFEENFE Statement of compliance

AMBFHMRREBEREBNNN T RVEFTEMSREEN(LRRER - AFBER
BMASWHANRAEERN M IBEEVSIMEEN - BEEITENRIERE) 4RH o
EERPNIBUTBERBRWOE o

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs"), a collective term which includes all applicable individual
HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"). A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the Fund is set out below.

BRI R20N TETHEXZEITHNEEMSREENH TESNAZ TR FTX
A AT EIERIRY - RS R EERPEFERAENM I AR IR R THNS
RN E (WA ) ERREAMSHREK - BRABHTHIES -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective or
available for early adoption for the current accounting period of the Fund. Note 3
provides information on the changes, if any, in accounting policies resulting from
initial application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant to
the Fund for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these financial
statements.

2.2 mEIMEIRERMWE R Basis of preparation of the financial
statements

R 55 R 2R B 4w i BRI AR B ANE LT E o

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these financial statements is
historical cost.
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W5 3R3RMT)E(E) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITBER® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

2.2 mEIMSIRROE A (%) Basis of preparation of the financial
statements (continued)

mEITEBEVMSHMEENNVSIHRBFBEERZ LA - EiTLRIK - ZFHH
Bt RBESFWITBEROLE - ARA S SREMBA S EN 2 RAEA - 1ZFHE
T RAEXRORIR HERAFLREEMEEXBR THIANE@ENERM T 5%
BEAMIKBIFEAIHSE - M2 RAZEFGEURBRIZIENHEE XK~ KA G IKEE
MWEE - BRI ERIGEENEBATE -

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of policies and reported amounts of assets and liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making judgements about
carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

ZEGUTREMKENBRIR2AMEFELT - MEIT2IHEITREWETH - AxEiT2
FEIZEATHARIA - METEMAS TR RRKN2TH - WaEEITHERRN 21T
HAR BN o

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate
is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the revision and
future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

B ETS HREHEH TS RIEMARNSUHE - FieWRRIELOBIE - RE
1R &5 B i R T R E - BRSO B AR © 5 BA AR R i
B R FARET -

There are no critical accounting judgements involved in the application of the Fund’s
accounting policies. There are also no key assumptions concerning the future,
or other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the next year.

238 BAERET A Financial assets and financial liabilities
(a) ABHINGIFE Initial recognition and measurement

EENeRATBREINCES TR - MUK H M 87 BOR I~ /7 450 A 0K
2o RITER URIERRITER o

The Fund’s financial assets comprise placement with the Exchange Fund, trade
and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits, and cash

and bank balances.
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. TEL

T BUR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

23 EMEFF LSRR (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(a)

(b)

(continued)

BN RITE (%)  Initial recognition and measurement

(continued)

HEEMEMNREREFLES - NARKREM AR - M REALTIKK - B
T AREABMKE

The Fund’s financial liabilities comprise customers’ deposits, trade and other
payables, amounts due to related parties, lease liabilities and provision for
employee benefits.

ESHERNEFeMIANEGYNEFR—AZHEBILAEXERAS RSB AG - T4
BHIAE  @REASRERAREATFEITE  BNESRERRWIZES /A~
FATEZEEHROAMERESIBHRFIKA °

The Fund recognises financial assets and financial liabilities on the date it
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. At initial
recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value
plus or minus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of
the financial assets or the issue of the financial liabilities.

EKERHEITE Classification and subsequent measurement

7K

EeBEMBESRA DX NEFUERAEZEZMBERAEITE  BNEXESH

BEARBRENINERAENNLISEXAMIFE - BEAONES RN NAZNHEAE
KFE - @R A TS HERBEN T2 3(A)MENTMEBERSRERITE -

The Fund classifies all financial assets as subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, on the basis that they are held within a
business model whose objective is to hold them for collection of contractual cash
flows and the contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest. The measurement of loss allowances for financial assets is based on the
expected credit loss model as described in note 2.3(d).
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W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FELITHER® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

23 EMEAEFF N SRR (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(continued)

(b) 7 KREFITE(#)  Classification and subsequent measurement

(c)

(continued)

KGEMEBEZRUIESMA RS MARNOMEAKNNE - ARMD RFHINE X E A
MBWARZTENTTE - ERMEXREABZER A~ HEBAGREE R BB AL
FAT I & WK - FrIlpIZ & B R 7= B IR S (B8 3% & B 0 57 70 P 45 A AN B P @ AR BY
IR - RS HEHERGRAMRE - 2ERZEMIANABESAFFTAGBITA SR
E BRI RTBERASH - AXITEBFESEGMERBRHMERERE H
TEHORTNEM XHRARABEMENHITLE -

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of
a financial asset or a financial liability and of allocating and recognising the
interest income or interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments through the expected life of the financial asset or financial liability
to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of
the financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Fund
estimates the expected cash flows by considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees received or paid between parties to the contract that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts.

ETBEMBEMARDRNERAKRGRMRZZMEKXNEITE -

The Fund classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.
ESNEBEEXeRAFNULSEXNLINEDN - TREXRFEFTHE - FN
RTEEFH DK -

0|

The Fund reclassifies a financial asset when and only when it changes its business
model for managing the asset. A financial liability is not reclassified.

LU Derecognition
ANERAWRIAERENE AN BB - H1ZE WA~ 1ERPBAE ML K
D MBE R EIREFLLER - 1Z2ERA 2 BTHFIA

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire, or where the financial asset together with
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred.
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. TEL

T BUR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

23 EMEFF LSRR (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(c)

(d)

(continued)
JEHE A (%) Derecognition (continued)
LEYERNRSEBRIEUE - BB - ZERARETHEEIA

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled, or when it expires.

S E AR E Impairment of financial assets

HESHRBHEAANEITEN S B A (R UIRFERSN) R F B 3B BB TATT
EMBEASHABIAMINS SIRES RRESHRER - MAGEASHRNITER
REUR T B Y1568 A AR B E B KBS 4 -

The Fund applies a three-stage approach to measure expected credit losses
on financial assets (other than trade receivables) measured at amortised cost
and to recognise the corresponding loss allowances and impairment losses or
reversals, with the change in credit risk since initial recognition determining the
measurement bases for expected credit losses:

F1MER 12 AMBEATH
Stage 1: 12-month expected credit losses

HBTIRRIAAK - SR ITEMNERAXERHATAEIEN - £EMEERS R RER
EREBR12DARAERENEOEMSIBOTIER S RS T AFIA -

For financial instruments for which there has not been a significant increase in
credit risk since initial recognition, the portion of the lifetime expected credit
losses that represent the expected credit losses that result from default events
that are possible within the 12 months after the reporting date are recognised.

F2ME - 2 HAMBGER SR —FERRE
Stage 2: Lifetime expected credit losses —not credit impaired

HBNHWIAAR - R TEANERXRAXEEN - BFFEEAEE  2HMEE
AsHR(RRESRITANTHRERRARME AL HIANEL =435I S MEAE B
SHR) T LATEIA °

For financial instruments for which there has been a significant increase in credit
risk since initial recognition but that are not credit impaired, lifetime expected
credit losses representing the expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the expected life of the financial instruments are recognised.
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W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITBER® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

23 EMEAEFF N SRR (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(continued)

(d) = @57~ R {E (%) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
FINE - 2HAMHBER SR —EARIE

Stage 3: Lifetime expected credit losses —credit impaired

ESMTABIIEEAAE 2B BFIEASIH - FLE YA KA SRR %
P A SRR A A T SR O T B R i 5

For financial instruments that have become credit impaired, lifetime expected
credit losses are recognised and interest income is calculated by applying the
effective interest rate to the amortised cost rather than the gross carrying
amount.

RIIR R 5 FUE R —ERBST2HMSER S RNEHITE -

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an amount equal to
lifetime expected credit losses.

LAl FEEHMX B ANE  Determining significant increases in credit risk
120

EEIMHRER  ESfHREMIATHREA R TVHRBIABRER FTOTHE R
HALIEHNNEE - ITEERTANERAXKRE S KIBIEN - BEXFHSEE
HERFENLEAR  ARARNBEMENER - SRE-HHEZ T - INEXSBA
MBI ARASREBTNEWOEN  ZERA~2HKITENEHRIE -

At each reporting date, the Fund assesses whether there has been a significant
increase in credit risk for financial instruments since initial recognition by
comparing the risk of default occurring over the remaining expected life
as at the reporting date with that as at the date of initial recognition. The
assessment considers quantitative and qualitative historical information as well as
forward-looking information. A financial asset is assessed to be credit impaired
when one or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of that financial asset have occurred.
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. TE£L

T BUR () SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

23 EMEFF LSRR (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities

(continued)

(d) @7~ RiE (%) Impairment of financial assets (continued)

L] B E X KIE  Determining significant increases in credit risk
(%) (continued)

HSEANRINGA LA DARAAREARRETABEN S5 Pk
M% SRMIAREAEARRERNERBZ HERBAXT  FARKITH
REMIAREE -

The Fund assesses whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition on an individual or collective basis. For collective
assessment, financial instruments are grouped on the basis of shared credit risk
characteristics, taking into account investment type, credit risk ratings and other
relevant factors.

SNEBERIFRARARANRITEFARANBREANG - Rt B TARH %éﬁ
REAE - BEXZNFRIERALSHEXNERHNBRTERNASRESRE
WANBREANR - HESHTANGANKRS %ﬁ‘zﬂmﬁa%m%ﬁmu%ﬁ%ﬁ
BEIB AN ©

N>

Placements with banks with an external credit rating of investment grade are
considered to have a low credit risk. Other financial instruments are considered
to have a low credit risk if they have a low risk of default and the counterparty
or borrower has a strong capacity to meet its contractual cash flow obligations
in the near term. The credit risk on these financial instruments is assessed as not
having increased significantly since initial recognition.

FERASTENE - ZEMASF25RATRESHE - XFRATETKAB L
ERFREESHRESHEAME - HEWEEMEMENSAcEL A RERNEA
A e

When a financial asset is uncollectible, it is written off against the related loss
allowance. Such assets are written off after all the necessary procedures have
been completed and the amount of the loss has been determined. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income.
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W5 3R3RMT)E(E) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITBER® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

23 EMEAESTRERAK (&) Financial assets and financial liabilities
(continued)

(d) = @7~ B E (%) Impairment of financial assets (continued)
IrE A5 7 Measurement of expected credit losses

THIANTBERSRENZE M I EEMMAMPAN AT REF R MG
MEASROIMEERISHIE) - ERIASHRBREHNNFESHNISRE
SESHHWINASRENERNERE - EcBA~ERE BAEERRE
HESBRBZRA - NKEESFSAFI T IRIZA ~ O RITEREREMRITEN G IR
(I RENIEMNEZBDNEBHETNRERSMR

Expected credit losses of a financial instrument are an unbiased and probability-
weighted estimate of credit losses (i.e. the present value of all cash shortfalls)
over the expected life of the financial instrument. A cash shortfall is the
difference between the cash flows due to the Fund in accordance with the
contract and the cash flows that the Fund expects to receive. For a financial asset
that is credit impaired at the reporting date, the Fund measures the expected
credit losses as the difference between the asset’s gross carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset’s original
effective interest rate.

2.4 Yl - BRREMH Property, plant and equipment
T—NAA=F)\A—BHRAEEHYL - RERSEV @ KPR RNERERLDE2TE
R ESHRNEPFAIINEEAK - B—AN=F/\A-—BEWENYL - 8% NHE
M 1R A ABK
Property, plant and equipment appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993 were
measured initially at deemed cost equal to the value contained in the Legislative

Council Resolution for the setting up of the Fund. Property, plant and equipment
acquired since 1 August 1993 are capitalised at their costs of acquisition.

ATY 1% % K25 M AR ANE O BR Rt 1B RAETRUE = 510K (K1£2.7) -
— TAN=ZF/NA-—BRAESERANERY : UK
— RENESY  BREEMSEM - TE  RAMKE - AREMSEM -

The following property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses (note 2.7):

— buildings held for own use appropriated to the Fund on 1 August 1993; and

— plant and equipment, including computer equipment, motor vehicles, furniture
and fittings, and other equipment.
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FELITEHE® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.4 b -~ BB REBEM (D) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

FrIRERRYL  RERBMEOGITAIERER - LELERENRGEITRIREROK
AME - BREEITAIERFERAT ¢

— BRY 304
— e 5-10%
— BN RARKE 55
- A% 54F

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of property, plant and equipment, less
their estimated residual value, on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives

as follows:

— Buildings 30 years
— Computer equipment 5-10 years
— Equipment, furniture and fittings 5 years
— Motor vehicles 5 years

T—AN=F/\A—BRAESNERYAEN LA AR

The land on which the Fund’s buildings are situated as appropriated to the Fund on
1 August 1993 is regarded as a non-depreciating asset.

HEY - REERSVMORBENEEMBT AT SR~ HNIKAEZ BNZEFRRE - HE
HER TemPEERNEIA -

Gains or losses arising from the disposal of property, plant and equipment are
determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset, and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
on the date of disposal.

2.5 AR Leases

ﬁ“ﬂ‘fé}?ﬁi\ixﬁEIEW&\UDR%%Wﬁﬁu\jﬂ%ﬂ%TXJ\#&WFE’JTEE\J\L\ IE—ijﬂ‘f?ﬂ
o S RERAN12DAZATOEREE MENER ~HENERTB2EH TN
NEZEITASEEESR -

A lease is recognised in the statement of financial position as a right-of-use asset with
a corresponding lease liability at the lease commencement date, except that variable
lease payments and payments associated with short-term leases having a lease term
of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets are charged to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the lease term.
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W5 3R3RMT)E(E) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESITBER® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.5 fH5&E (&) Leases (continued)

ERMRE =2 ERAENRZ21TITARRESRITE(MT2.7) - ZEANA~RESR
Hi R R =it A ERFRMEPNREEANELEFIE

A right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses (note 2.7). The right-of-use asset is depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of the lease term and the asset’s estimated useful life.

?ﬁmkh&%‘tfﬁ THN XM HERRINIEITE - AUREERS AR - mzF
E P N2 C MAE e B RERA XTI - BEAGEFRETAGIHENNE S
?iﬁﬂ’ﬂ?’fﬂﬂ?fklﬁf’ﬁiﬁﬁé °

The lease liability is measured at the present value of the lease payments payable
over the lease term, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, the Fund’s incremental borrowing rate. The lease
liability is subsequently adjusted by the effect of the interest on and the settlement of
the lease liability.

SHEENSBITEERERKIXIEHTEZNNTE  BHEAGKEENTE - &
E%ﬁﬁifﬂm TR ARERE T HIKEE S EL AN B - 35S AU Bk
HESRLEET  WAXBERIALERAR °

The lease liability is remeasured if the Fund changes its assessment of whether it will
exercise an extension or termination option. When the lease liability is remeasured, a
corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or
is recorded in the statement of comprehensive income if the carrying amount of the
right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

2.6 TR Intangible assets

TR R 7= BAE W A B BB X R A R AR Ko B R AMC Y EB I 3R AF A2 ST R P AN B © B BB i AR 1
BAEBRARLAT MESARBRABRLBAETKIA LRI  EXNARFEREAAN
e AREBERBRERTRRMAZEMR - TR~ RKAENR R 1T HE R ERDRE
S I (fE2.7) o

Intangible assets include acquired computer software licences and capitalised
development costs of computer software programmes. Expenditure on development
of computer software programmes is capitalised if the programmes are technically
feasible and the Fund has sufficient resources and the intention to complete
development. The expenditure capitalised includes direct labour and cost of
materials. Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
impairment losses (note 2.7).
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FESTTHER® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2.6 T &= (%) Intangible assets (continued)

TR =R HRE T A EAFR(SE10F) MELEIALH KRR ©

Amortisation of intangible assets is charged to the statement of comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful lives of 5 to 10 years.

2.7 FERBEFHEE Impairment of non-financial assets

FeRmA~(BEDL  RERSEM - EANASMEER>~)NKEEES RS BT
- UHBERELIRELR - &AREZERM R~ KEES T H AT E % -
BERABESHRSESERGERABIA - RFm Al EHRANENFERLEEXNNSER
BEMERHRSE -

The carrying amounts of non-financial assets, including property, plant and
equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets, are reviewed at each reporting
date to identify any indication of impairment. If there is an indication of impairment,
an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount of an asset is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use.

2.8 ZEEIUE Cash equivalents

FRIASEEMLTBESNKRR  ZFENEEWANERBE MEI3MNA - HE
ARRANEMBANIE - MENMEZIHNELTK

Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at the date of acquisition.

2.9 BIEUY AN Deferred revenue

EEESBERSTELH - B XNRN - HESEALFAERBILNMUFTR - &
TBEANNERIANBERA - ESEBERSUBITERAOTERN - 20EHFHIA
EEWA - FERLUADIIATEIA ©

If a customer pays consideration, or the Fund has an unconditional right to
consideration, before the Fund transfers a service to the customer, the Fund
recognises its contract liability as deferred revenue. The Fund derecognises the
deferred revenue and recognises revenue when the Fund transfers the service and,
therefore, satisfies its performance obligation.
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W5 3R3RMT)E(E) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FELITEHE® SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
2102 R &R Employee benefits

EeNEABEASAREGART - Fd ApMe RFERAXHERAREAEXIRS
FREFEANMITEEBAAR - IRAFAME @ BAMTEMNT X BEEBFRITTERX
B ((BRDSETRANERENEERFN  HERARBARRSAEFEH

The employees of the Fund comprise civil servants and contract staff. Salaries, staff
gratuities and annual leave entitlements are accrued and recognised as expenditure in
the year in which the associated services are rendered by the staff. For civil servants,
staff on-costs, including pensions and housing benefits provided to the staff by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“the Government”), are
charged as expenditure in the year in which the associated services are rendered.

IEAZRREFARBARSANKEARE BTN TR XM HREFIT X
oo BREAM R TABEHIMEARSITVOHHERTemBERNHE -

For civil servants employed on pensionable terms, their pension liabilities are
discharged by reimbursement of the staff on-costs charged by the Government. For
other staff, contributions to the Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme are charged to the
statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

2.1 W NHI TR IA Revenue recognition

He2ERRTPBEMABNRSABITEROTER @ RES MR ZIRIZTARS AT
MERNOESH  HINEFEAHWA -

The Fund recognises revenue from contracts with customers when it satisfies a
performance obligation by transferring a promised service to a customer, at the
amount of consideration to which the Fund expects to be entitled in exchange for the
service.

M BMAIZ KR M R IE AR 1 T7 N HHIA
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective interest method.

2N T E Foreign currency translation

AREFINNR G BRI HLBENLRQERNETT - RFEBMUHENTD R~ RAf - 5
BIRE A CRBENET - INCREFENLEKRER SR 2E2ERAERT
RN

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars
using the spot exchange rates at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than Hong Kong dollars are translated into Hong
Kong dollars using the closing exchange rate at the reporting date. Exchange gains
and losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

2. FELSITEHE @ SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
213 REAL Related parties

HETRRBEC(ECESFRI)DIRY  HERBFHE T — MR8 - £ E2AEHR
FUFPEESRREALTHITRS - FEXEALTBRBRBRASREBRE] - HtEz
e URRBFMEHKBFNEGERZ WS B MEE N

The Fund is a separate accounting entity within the Government established under
the Trading Funds Ordinance. During the year, the Fund has entered into transactions
with various related parties, including government bureaux and departments, other
trading funds and financially autonomous bodies controlled or significantly influenced
by the Government, in the ordinary course of its business.

3. 2ITHERE CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FEREUMRMM TE THIRXEBITNETEMSHREENHFTEEH AR ERE
M e BHTAMSHRERAZIM|FRNUTEER - FREAX LR RMA EAZHE -

The HKICPA has issued certain new or revised HKFRSs that are first effective for the
current accounting period of the Fund. There have been no changes to the accounting
policies applied in these financial statements for the years presented as a result of these
developments.

& IRA RMAER 2B i R A A A & N skig B (FE22) -

The Fund has not applied any new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for
the current accounting period (note 22).

4. REEFEHAZWA REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH
CUSTOMERS
DER XA EM Registration of documents 163,763 176,950
=it Search 94,523 86,762
IR IR Copying 84,782 78,932
A AR Reports on title 51,063 47,484
BT RRS e-Alert services 31,258 30,338
W F 7 =EF RS Owners’ corporation services 10,667 15,464
HAth Others 12,622 16,399
BE Total 448,678 452,329

104 FHELT#TIMLALEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

kBEFPSHYZWN &) REVENUE FROM CONTRACTS WITH
CUSTOMERS (continued)

ESEREFANTHENBARE T2 MARFEERPEXHEIMEER L EILHMNE
REIMWEFORS - EFARSIRSAHEESTNRS T > SOREEESTTIULIKS -
AN RS % - RS RAERERSORNBITRAOTUE @ HIEN RIBEZRAL HEFHIAK
ﬁ' o

The Fund’'s performance obligations in contracts with customers mainly involve providing
services, for registration of documents and searches of the Land Register and related land
records, to the customers. A customer is required to pay a fixed amount of service fee
for each service in advance, or opt to have service fees being charged monthly by opening
an account with the Fund. The Fund satisfies its performance obligation as the service is
rendered and recognises the fee over time based on a cost-to-cost method.

ERREATRBLETREARSTH - R2RERHRSORNEITELOIE » HhEn
[A) B B i W 0 &= BRAC AR 7 NI IA IR S5 2% -

For owners’ corporation services provided to related parties, the Fund satisfies its
performance obligation as the service is rendered and recognises a service fee over time on
a full cost recovery basis.

& LA OPERATING COSTS
2021 2020
AL%HA Staff costs 342,152 341,223
—fREETT X General operating expenses 17,164 17,999
BB X AR 55 FF 52 Computer service charges 30,937 35,083
HeLERS Rental and management charges 19,013 20,076
AR ITIE 2R A Central administrative overheads 3,210 5,555
7|18 K P 45 Depreciation and amortisation 36,626 28,651
CRAR ¢ Audit fees 747 712
oI} Total 449,849 449,299
H A\ OTHER INCOME
2021 2020
FME : Interest from:
—RITEX —bank deposits 8,827 14,883
—INCEESFK —placement with the
Exchange Fund 28,958 21,176
WEDL - 188K Gain on disposal of property,
B plant and equipment - 46
B Total 37,785 36,105
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

7. BIERFER=E RATE OF RETURN ON FIXED ASSETS

BFERFORREALERF(TEEMNBRABRABER~F2EITE  HFUES L
MARKRE - BER~RBEDL - BRERZBMMEF AR - MEES 7] LK E BV B 7 7
KEENEFEEART B/MFEIIRE NS I9%(ZF_FF : 59%) o

The rate of return on fixed assets is calculated as total comprehensive income (excluding
interest income) divided by average net fixed assets, and expressed as a percentage. Fixed
assets include property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets only. The Fund is
expected to meet a target rate of return on fixed assets of 5.9% (2020: 5.9%) per year as
determined by the Financial Secretary.

8. Y - IR KEBIM PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Bt
TR L AR
B3R L) *E

Land Equipment,
and Computer  Furniture
Buildings Equipment and Fittings

B Cost
—E-hEF At 1 April 2019
MA—H 350,000 184,756 18,996 244 553,996
INE Additions - 17,607 7,800 - 25,407
HE Disposals - (4,324) (1,208) - (5,532)
ZEZFF At 31 March 2020
=A=+—H 350,000 198,039 25,588 244 573,871
E-Z-F%F  At1April 2020
mA—A 350,000 198,039 25,588 244 573,871
NE Additions - 19,208 5,742 - 24,950
HE Disposals - (26,392) (407) - (26,799)
E-S--& At 31 March 2021
=B=+-H 350,000 190,855 30,923 244 572,022
Zit#r1A Accumulated

depreciation

E-Z—N%  At1April2019

MA—H 98,848 168,878 14,247 244 282,217
FRTEA Charge for the year 3,850 6,772 2,838 - 13,460
HE Disposals - (4,324) (1,208) - (5,532)
E_ZE_FF At 31 March 2020

=R=+—H 102,698 171,326 15,877 244 290,145
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W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

Ml - 18 % R 52 H (s) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(continued)

A
TR B AR
2EY ) *E nE

Land Equipment,
and Computer Furniture Motor
Buildings Equipment and Fittings Vehicles

EZZEZFF At 1 April 2020

mAE—H 102,698 171,326 15,877 244 290,145
FRTH Charge for the year 3,850 9,214 3,741 - 16,805
HeE Disposals - (26,370) (407) - (26,777)
E-E--F At 31 March 2021

=A=+—H 106,548 154,170 19,211 244 280,173

ik R {E Net book value
E-B-—-& At 31 March 2021

=A=1+—H 243,452 36,685 11,712 - 291,849

—E-FF At 31 March 2020

“A=1+—H 247,302 26,713 9,711 - 283,726

A 5 LEASES
(a) ERANEF Right-of-use assets
EZRY
Buildings
2021 2020
2% Cost
TEF 4] At beginning of year 40,421 40,421
FHEREEY Expiry of lease contracts (7,013) -
EEL At end of year 33,408 40,421
RKit#IH Accumulated depreciation
TEF 7] At beginning of year 8,050 _
FHNEA Charge for the year 7,049 8,050
FIHAEE A Y Expiry of lease contracts (7,013) -
EFR At end of year 8,086 8,050
I EPE = Net book value
EEL At end of year 25,322 32,371
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

9. HE® LEASES (continued)
(b) FE A Lease liabilities
=) Current 3,638 6,603
El 7| Non-current 22,139 26,142
S8 Total 25,777 32,745

TRETHERNGNED  BREIASMIFINEEY) -

The table below shows changes in lease liabilities, including both cash and non-cash

changes.
2021 2020
£ F 1) At beginning of year 32,745 40,609
kERAINEREN Changes from financing
&z cash flows:
A 5T 5 Lease payments (7.422) (8,436)
FERNEZ Non-cash changes:
MR G S X T Interest expense on
lease liabilities 454 572
EEL At end of year 25,777 32,745

HEAGROFRENHARINFNT  ERABEBRESARBEIANASRES L

The remaining contractual maturities of lease liabilities, which are based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows, are shown below:

2021 PAOYAQ

—FE R Within one year 4,015 7,057
—FFEEMENR After one year but within

two years 4,380 4,380
MERERFNH After two years but within

five years 13,140 13,140
hEfRE After five years 5,534 9,914
B Total 27,069 34,491
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W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

9. HHE = LEASES (continued)
(c) T2EKERANEBIAS Expense items in relation to leases
HEAEXNEZHMAE recognised in the statement of

comprehensive income

2021 2020

M5 HRA B E Interest expense on
lease liabilities 454 572
(d) HEZMESRHEEH Total cash outflow for leases
2021 2020
8 5T K In Lease payments 7,422 8,436
10. &= INTANGIBLE ASSETS

BB b0 K 4 R R
REAGT R A

Computer software

licences and system
development costs

2021 2020

29N Cost

EF ) At beginning of year 238,010 211,393

NE Additions 40,499 26,617

HE Disposals (26,976) -

EF X At end of year 251,533 238,010
E T4 Accumulated amortisation

HEFH) At beginning of year 205,322 198,181

F R EH Charge for the year 12,772 7,141

HE Disposals (26,976) -

EEFK At end of year 191,118 205,322
i T % (B Net book value

EFL At end of year 60,415 32,688
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

1M1.SCEEER PLACEMENT WITH THE EXCHANGE
FUND

INCEESTFARERAS2NTLZAETL(ZE_FF :6.9582Fx) EH66{IZEFET(ZE-F
FS6ZBITL)NRER1.617{Z2BT(ZFEFF  1.358{ZB8 ) HIkE B E AKE HKIZ
A B - ERERNEANE(BERBREIT) IR TERIRAS -

The balance of the placement with the Exchange Fund amounted to HK$821.7 million
(2020: HK$695.8 million), being the principal sums of HK$660 million (2020: HK$560 million)
and interest paid but not yet withdrawn at the reporting date of HK$161.7 million
(2020: HK$135.8 million). The term of the placement is six years from the date of
placement, during which the amount of principal sums cannot be withdrawn.

INCESHFERMEBREF1AETHNETEERITE - ZBEXRZINLEESKRARABETE6FENF
WERRAOIR > S3FHRFHEESEL—PNFEERNEHFERZEE > LA0% N TR » FEE
HERSE B FEFEERNEFLI4T%  —E_FFNHF3.7%

Interest on the placement is payable at a fixed rate determined every January. The rate is
the average annual investment return of the Exchange Fund’s Investment Portfolio for the
past six years or the average annual yield of three-year Government Bonds for the previous
year subject to a minimum of zero percent, whichever is the higher. The interest rate has
been fixed at 4.7% per annum for the year 2021 and at 3.7% per annum for the
year 2020.

12. 8 tkEh R E R W TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

2021 PAOYAQ

N Uk 3% Trade receivables 14,905 10,847
IVARWAIRSEE Accrued interest from:
—RITER —bank deposits 1,747 5,931
—INCEESHFER —placement with the
Exchange Fund 9,522 6,401
SUERE/@ Prepayments 2,631 2,951
i Deposits 7 7
BE Total 28,812 26,137
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W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

13.5FFNEANLER CONTRACT BALANCES WITH
CUSTOMERS
(a) NI E LR~ Receivables and contract assets

SRR EMAE S RENRSNE - AIRE B AR BRI LS R B ECT M 1269 52 40K
e ETRETREALHIRS - ERE B BRI R T M S KRR 8 R K
REALKK - MESHRAEABRTEARRSHENR™ - ETHEMRS  BTH
FaMBRS R - B ESFHRE ERAN BRI S LR~

For services provided to customers with service fees charged monthly, the balance
of receivables at the reporting date is presented as trade receivables in note 12. For
services provided to related parties, the balance of receivables at the reporting date is
presented as amounts due from related parties in the statement of financial position.
The Fund does not have any contract assets arising from these two categories of
services. For other services, since customers pay the service fees in advance, the Fund
does not have any receivables or contract assets.

(b) AR Contract liabilities

EHBRBEFTANZARRATSEHERSOTE > 2 TV SRR T LS TR AR
RFIL - DT

The Fund’s obligations to provide services to customers for which the Fund has
received advance payments from the customers are presented as deferred revenue in
the statement of financial position, as analysed below:

336 3E WL\ Deferred revenue 2021 2020
A IR 5 2 Registration fees 10,592 7,498
BFIERIRS S e-Alert service fees 9,249 7,170
Hib s % Other service fees 1,385 1,517
B En Total 21,226 16,185
(A Representing:

ma R Current liabilities 12,666 9,620
IR R Non-current liabilities 8,560 6,565
B En Total 21,226 16,185
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

13.5F8FMEANE R CONTRACT BALANCES WITH
CUSTOMERS (continued)
(b) A MR Contract liabilities (continued)

FRBEBANERDEREA DI RERERT(EBOARBET)INEHARENRR SN
REE - REA - BRBFRTRIRSNBEWAS TIFRRIIANWKA - M H A%
FEBAN 2 T1ERKRBAABA - REEARSSONRNARPAR NS -

The balances of deferred revenue above represent the aggregate amount of the
transaction price allocated to the performance obligations that are unsatisfied
(or partially unsatisfied) at the reporting date. For the deferred revenue from e-Alert
services, the Fund expects to recognise as revenue within eight years. For other
deferred revenue, the Fund expects to recognise as revenue within one year. No
consideration from contracts with customers is not included in the transaction price.

FRBLERALERONERZHTINAT ¢

Significant changes in the balances of deferred revenue during the year are shown
below:

2021 PAOYAN

EEPISTER AL ST Decrease due to recognition as
I T F R IRIEIA revenue during the year that

WA TR was included in the balances
of deferred revenue at
beginning of year (6,712) (5,688)

AFRNWE TS ZFT A Increase due to advance

20 payments received during
the year 11,753 8,607
14.5FPR% CUSTOMERS’ DEPOSITS

EREFRERS IIRRONES -
This represents deposits received from customers for services to be rendered.

15.ERENKZ PROVISION FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
WHELERE BRFTIZHMBR4 TRACBHEITAE(UKE2.10)

This represents the estimated liability for employees’ annual leave for services rendered up
to the reporting date (see note 2.10).
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W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

16.E2EHERXK TRADING FUND CAPITAL
RS RA o

This represents the Government’s investment in the Fund.

17. %EEF RETAINED EARNINGS
2021 2020
EFYHNER Balance at beginning of year 1,258,609 1,271,376
FELLHEKE Total comprehensive income for
the year 36,614 39,135
VA TE B3R Statutory return (17,741) (51,902)
EFEANER Balance at end of year 1,277,482 1,258,609

FR - BABRE(EzEERIDETRBEE_T_FTF=_A=1Tt—"HLFENBHFER
(LHOE7) BREBF —REA > MEZERT T —F=AxK (T _FF : BF
—E-NFZAZT AL FEMNBSRERNER T _FE_FF=A %K)

During the year, the Government directed the transfer of the target return (see note 7)
for the year ended 31 March 2020 into general revenue pursuant to the Trading Funds
Ordinance, and the transfer was completed in March 2021 (2020: the transfer of the target
returns for the three years ended 31 March 2019 was completed in March 2020).

18. M€ REENME CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
2021 2020
Mae MBEITER Cash and bank balances 10,684 17,996
RITER Bank deposits 343,000 492,000
INE Subtotal 353,684 509,996
B RAHR N3 AL E Less: Bank deposits with original
HIRITIE K maturities over three
months (343,000) (492,000)
MEREENE Cash and cash equivalents 10,684 17,996
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

19. X EALTHRS RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
REAAMSREASERBOR SN - FRNSREATHTOAMEAR S HAMT :

Apart from those separately disclosed in the financial statements, the other material
related party transactions for the year are summarised as follows:

(a) EEZRAXEALTRHENRS BB LM - ER LB ICME LR - BEL
QE%E|J$%MHX?WE P AR N FIEEI RS o XEARS A E S TR EZWAN1.04312
ABIL(ZEZFF : 1.0481287L) - T2 UEEMI4HRBEELENZWATT

services provided to related parties included registration of land documents, search
of land registers and records, supply of copies of land records and reports on title,
and owners’ corporation services. The total revenue derived from these services
amounted to HK$104.3 million (2020: HK$104.8 million). This amount is included in
revenue from contracts with customers under note 4;

(b) XEALTAESRERENRSBEEREN - HAM S ~ ARITE - u&%ﬁmﬁ&%og
SEXERSHFEAMNSFZN3,3307BT(ZE_FF : 3,690787L) - X&FEITHE
FEHESHIZERCAINT AKX

services received from related parties included computer services, accommodation,
central administration and auditing. The total cost incurred on these services
amounted to HK$33.3 million (2020: HK$36.9 million). This amount is included in
operating costs under note 5; and

() MKIXEATMWANDL - EZRBUBIERLE TR - XERTH LKA N5207F 7T
(ZZE_FF : 750F87T) °

acquisition of property, plant and equipment from related parties included fitting out
projects. The total cost of these assets amounted to HK$5.2 million (2020: HK$7.5 million).

ELMRXEATREBRSHOKREMES XL A TRSHWFHLZIRBY —rEITE - BIEF
RELSAGHRS WHEMAX—H 2 TREHAREATHRS - WigkE £ IBEAS
A1TE o

Charging for services rendered to or received from related parties was on the same basis,
that is, at the rates payable by the general public for services which were also available to
the public or on a full cost recovery basis for services which were available only to related
parties.
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W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20. RN RS B B FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(a) ®WEBHEK Investment policy

EeUFBERTOFTARRABEINLESHFARERITEFRNERMA ™~ - RAKRER
PRAVEESMESRBER TEERMEEBMRLMNIES - HIFEHEMBRAM

The Fund maintains a conservative approach on investments in financial assets
including placement with the Exchange Fund and bank deposits. Investment decisions
are made according to the guidelines from the Secretary for Financial Services and the
Treasury, the Hong Kong Monetary Authority and other relevant regulations.

(b) EANRRK Credit risk
EREXNKEsRIAN—FETeEBITREMA

M

SIHE—AERXMFIMRON -

Credit risk is the risk that one party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an
obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.

EeWERANR  TEBORTINCESER - N WIRERR E A S R DL~ SR A £
KK - RITFRMRITER - ESUTARKREE - AHSLBRIEENERXER

The Fund’s credit risk is primarily attributable to placement with the Exchange Fund,
trade and other receivables, amounts due from related parties, bank deposits and
bank balances. The Fund has a credit policy in place and the exposure to these credit
risks is monitored on an ongoing basis.

WREAEEAAL - FIAEEEREERTEEORIRIET - XESRAS W NE
EEARK « SHESRAET 20 ATBERSRORTITE  E2TEMERNS
RHTEA o

To minimise credit risks, all fixed deposits are placed with licensed banks in Hong
Kong. These financial assets are considered to have a low credit risk. The loss
allowances are measured at amounts equal to 12-month expected credit losses, which
are assessed to be immaterial by the Fund.

RITERRBITERNERARE  UBBEKESZRBEENIR > 2T ¢

The credit quality of bank deposits and bank balances, analysed by the ratings
designated by Moody’s or their equivalents, is shown below:

2021 2020

EAITL Credit rating:
AalEAa3 Aal to Aa3 9,588 17,298
A1EA3 A1l to A3 109,100 437,100
BaalZBaa3 Baal to Baa3 234,000 55,000
B En Total 352,688 509,398
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20. £ R X S B 1 (&) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)
(b) 5 AMBE (&) Credit risk (continued)
BEAREMEMATNFERENT BEESHITENMBERATREN A EXTIELS
PER

While other financial assets are subject to the impairment requirements, the Fund
has estimated that their expected credit losses are minimal and considers that no loss
allowance is required.

EREBESNE R A~ AIFENRSEAXNRHTAES TEKEE -

The maximum exposure to credit risk of the financial assets of the Fund at the
reporting date is equal to their carrying amounts.

(c) "ahEEX B Liquidity risk
MARE NI —REEHEABITESEMARAERATTEAHXE -

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations
associated with financial liabilities.

BRIECEGESFD) BN
HA A - EEHBREE
Pehiis  ATEREHNRD
AN FE & N EARX

THIZERE  EEERASHNRKERRE - ARV
HERUE RHNRSIREHTE - BIREETEBD
REFE - B TESHORFI AT MNIRE - WEEIH

Under the Trading Funds Ordinance, the Fund is responsible for its own cash
management, including short-term and long-term investment of cash surpluses,
subject to approval by the Financial Secretary. The Fund’s policy is to regularly
monitor current and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer
term. As the Fund has a strong liquidity position, it has a very low level of liquidity
risk.

(d) FI=X e Interest rate risk
FMEXIEEATIAFMEZ M T IRAIXEE o FIEX G A #H — 25 R FEFE XK
BN & RERNENE o

Interest rate risk refers to the risk of loss arising from changes in market interest rates.
This can be further classified into fair value interest rate risk and cash flow interest
rate risk.
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W5 3R3RMT)E(E) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20. RN BS B I8 (w) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(continued)

(d) FIZRX S (&) Interest rate risk (continued)

(e)

RNFEMNEREEEB TANNFEEMHMELH KR - B TESORT
FRREEMNERITE - AWHHER L XEFRORFERES T - A - B TXL
TFRBRMBERNEIK TN ENLEH T MEKAERESH BN MAEE -

Fair value interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Since the Fund’s bank deposits
bear interest at fixed rates, their fair values will fall when market interest rates
increase. However, as they are all stated at amortised cost, changes in market interest
rates will not affect their carrying amounts and the Fund’s profit and reserves.

NeERENENREEHRIANAKINCRECATMNELEIMEIONE - ST
NENBANNESRENENL  AAEFANTIESRTALITIEEIEEMTA -

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Fund is not exposed
to material cash flow interest rate risk because it has no major financial instruments
bearing interest at a floating rate.

T X Currency risk
HMXRESRIANATEIRRKNERESCE LEXEMEARIXE °

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.

ETN—RULIRHEABTHNEN - AT 252N o

The Fund’s normal business transactions are denominated in Hong Kong dollars and
therefore do not give rise to currency risk.

ETUERTNEMNRE  ETHATSETHES  ESNHMMXRER -

In respect of investments denominated in United States dollars, owing to the linked
exchange rate of the Hong Kong dollar to the United States dollar, the Fund has a very
low level of currency risk.

ERER » AETARNER A~ BITASTEL(ZT_ZTF :5T8x) - MRNE
MAF LA RN ABTNAA ©

At the reporting date, financial assets totalling HK$5,000 (2020: HK$5,000) were

denominated in United States dollars. The remaining financial assets and all financial
liabilities were denominated in Hong Kong dollars.
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W IRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

20. £ R X S B 1 (&) FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
(continued)
(f) HEbERX Other financial risk

EcRTEF - AETAIINCESEREXR(ME1)AEIMABENESRBRME o F
—E-—FZA=Z+-"H BREE_EFER_T_—FHNEXRENBLIS0MNER
(ZE-FF 50N EQ)MEMAEZERE - FHEERAEE M, B L410FET
(ZZT -4 : 350F87L) °

The Fund is exposed to financial risk arising from changes in the interest rate on the
placement with the Exchange Fund which is determined every January (note 11). It
was estimated that, as at 31 March 2021, a 50 basis point (2020: 50 basis point)
increase/decrease in the interest rates for 2020 and 2021, with all other variables
held constant, would increase/decrease the profit for the year by HK$4.1 million
(2020: HK$3.5 million).

(9) »¥1{E Fair values

FEERTZRIENERTANNFEEREREBENTZRNETE - 2EF 12EM 7R
9 MARESEMEETEARE BT RBEITHEEQFE -

The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted
market prices at the reporting date. In the absence of such quoted market prices, fair
values are estimated using present value or other valuation techniques, using inputs
based on market conditions existing at the reporting date.

FBEEMTAHYUNSERFERSFHEEZETANSTAEN SRR KRAFIK -

All financial instruments are stated in the statement of financial position at amounts
equal to or not materially different from their fair values.
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21.

22.

W FRFEMTE(EE) NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)

TARFEB CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
E-T-—F-A=+—0 HL2MAEMSREALSHALEZANT :

As at 31 March 2021, the Fund had capital commitments, so far as not provided for in the
financial statements, as follows:

2021 2020

B E RE Y Authorised and contracted for 2,935 63,678
EHEEERE L Authorised but not yet

contracted for 283,315 274,798
=% Total 286,250 338,476
OifETEE—2——4 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

—H=t+—QAi&EEik NEW STANDARDS AND

BT - FEN R INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT
£ ) T ¢ B0 YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2021

EEAMSHERREZH - FEUMAE MM ZBUET ~ FEN IR o ZFEAT - #
BEMNREBREBE T —F=—A=T—"HILFERRER  TNREEAMFHRERPIEIR
4 o

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has issued a number
of amendments, new standards and interpretations which are not yet effective for the
year ended 31 March 2021 and which have not been early adopted in these financial
statements.

ETERZFEIT - HENREBRETXRPHEFI 2 EORMETIHE - £5NER
ERPZFBAT - FEMNRIEBFE IR NV SMREBRZM -

The Fund is in the process of making an assessment of the expected impact of these
amendments, new standards and interpretations in the period of initial application. So far
it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the
financial statements.

R ANNUAL REPORT 2020-21

119



7

N
¥

~\

Ffi

!,

ANNEXES

\/




4 |
ANNEX |

(a) 2020/21FEE RS &5
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2020/21

SERRFIM
BR 5 $8 4R GREIRS AR
CRBIRSFE MBS
FE D) Actual

AR 55 5 A Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TEX (% meeting service
BR %52 B Working 44 service standard)

(See Note 1)

Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

1. HE L THEEM
Registration of land documents
(a) HREIXPERECEMAIH
BHEHBREMY UK
From receipt of an instrument to (a) 11
updating the land register with the
registered instrument®*"°*¢?: and

(b) TERFEAIRIR T H LS MY
X ik ER AL
Completion of imaging and return of  (b) 4
the registered instrument to
the lodging party®e N ?

2. EMENEFR LT HEICMH
Counter search of land registers
3. RETHLEFIELERIR

Supply of imaged copies of
land records
(a) EIE{LFEE
Over the counter
(i) EILAKEN
Without oversized plans
(i) Bz KB
With oversized plans
(b) EX M LARSITH
Order via online services
(i) =HME
Collection in person
o TEHEGHEN
Without coloured plans
o MhEEmEEN
With coloured plans
o FhEIKEN
With oversized plans

15 (a+b) 92 24.3

15 97 99.8

15 97 99.8

5 97 98.9

1 97 100

3 97 100

5 97 98.1
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ERRFRI
RS 45 CREI RS ARE
(KBRS IRE SBEDH)SE
MBAEDH) Actual

R 55 47 7 Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TEX (% meeting service
Bk %525 51 Working %4 service standard)

(See Note 1)

Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

(i) EBEFsk RN RIAIE
Delivery by post or courier
o TEHEEN
Without coloured plans
- THemaiiTg
Orders placed before 1 97 100
6 pm
- e fEsEEZHN
HE R AR EBEAITH
Orders placed after 2 97 100

6 pm or on Saturdays,
Sundays & public holidays

o MhEmERN

firm

_ 3 97 100
With coloured plans
o [MhiE Ul
A ET 5 97 100
With oversized plans
4, RELTHEFINER
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) EIE{LE
Over the counter
i) THBE
U & la_ﬂﬂ 35 97 99.8
Land registers
(i) TMESKRENZELERZAR
Imaged copies without oversized 35 97 99.8
plans
UDRGPESOPNSIIESEA - S(S =P
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97 99.1
plans
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EERFTI
RS51E#R (Cus3l)i-Eai:]
CREIRRS R E MEDH)
EONER 0 e Actual

i 55 #7 Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TEXR (% meeting service
PR %525 51 Working 44 service standard)

(See Note 1)

Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard)

(b) EEW LIRS ITH
Order via online services
(i) =HFME
Collection in person
o THIEICH
Land registers
o FBRAERR
Imaged copies
- TEIKREN
Without oversized plans
- MEAREN
With oversized plans
(i) EBZF S REE N FhED
Delivery by post or courier
o THIEILAH
Land registers
- THemlETH
Orders placed before 1 97 100
6 pm
- TFertEsEE N
H B R ARBREAITIE
Orders placed after 2 97 100

6 pm or on Saturdays,
Sundays & public holidays

o MEIKENE R
EIRN

1 97 99.3

3 97 100

5 97 97.8

firm

=l
&l o 3 97 100
Imaged copies without
oversized plans
o [fihEIKENZELLIR
g
Al o , 5 97 100
Imaged copies with oversized
plans
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PR %525 51
Service Type

5. HEXIMWERRL
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(a) MEDIMAEE BB RIE
Approval of MDB applications
(b) B IR A ERFEER
Delivery of MDB data files

ERRFRIM
BR %5 $E 4R (R EI RS E
CRBIRSFE MBS )Y
BB D) Actual
Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
(% meeting service
service standard)
standard) (See Note 1)

RS AR E
Service Standard

THER
Working 4%
Day(s) Minutes

2 98 100

1 98 100

6. HERBIMBEARL
Sale of Monthly Memorial
Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)

(a) MAIRBIMBE ALEHHRIF
Approval of MMIM applications

(b) F BRI IMBE AL RTRHEER
Delivery of MMIM data files

2 98 100

4 98 100

7. BEERRS
Telephone enquiry services
(a) DR EKBIEE

Voice mail left during office hours

(b) N RETEKBEE

Voice mail left after office hours

WHIBEF405 5 A
BE

Return calls within
40 minutes after
receiving the voice
mail
T—=1MI{EXREE10
NEDIEIREE

Return calls before 94 100
10 am on the next

working day

94 99.4
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PR 55 45

Service Standard

T{EXR

PR 55 3< Al Working 7%
Service Type Day(s) Minutes

8.

81T L #b =2 AR R

Amendment of registered data

(@) —RIMR(AMBRIEIMBEABEEL
&S )
Simple cases (i.e. Rectification of 3
land registers based on Memorial
information)

(b) EHEIHE

Complicated cases

10

B | ANNEX |

¥ 3]
RS51E#R (Gus3l)i-Eai:]
CREIRRS R E MEDH)
EONER 0 e Actual
Performance Performance
Target (% meeting
(% meeting service
service standard)
standard) (See Note 1)

94 98.5

93 94.1

NERAMAEMEY & 15 A S B E AR
Registration of withheld instruments 16 (a+b)
redelivered for registration
(a) BB BREMOP IEFMIXPZE
RYE 2 EME X HEFEX T EID
oo A
From receipt of a withheld instrument (a) 12
redelivered for registration to
updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and
(b) STERFEAIBREF LD ITMEXH
FEEREA T
Completion of imaging and return (b) 4
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party

92 20.8

10.

W E 7 RERARS

Owners’ corporation (OC) services

(a) IR F ST RSEE M
Registration of QCs®®Nte?

(b) Bl F T REALFRAR
Supply of copies of OC records

30

30

90 100

90 99.7
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ERRFRI
RS 45 R EIARSS A5
(KBRS HIRE MBS
MBEDH) Actual

BR S5 ¥ Performance Performance
Service Standard Target (% meeting
TEXR (% meeting service
B 5535 B Working 44 service standard)
Service Type Day(s) Minutes standard) G iton §

1. L BEY Rk ARAb 2 U E I E,
Handling of suggestions/complaints % if /5 8 + X N &
B MRAA AR
REANIERIEE » b
2L THYIFEE -
Replies to suggestions
or complaints will be
sent within 10 calendar
days of their receipt.
If this is not possible,
an interim reply will be
sent within this period.

E1 S ARKR2019BRAETRALX T BB R - 2020F4 A 2202163 A BB &I ERRLE A TEZH TRAREREN
NHRS - MRIWE ERRSRIA T XD

Note 1: The actual performance of individual items was affected given that public services were provided on a limited scale
under several rounds of special work arrangement from April 2020 to March 2021 to reduce the risk of the spread
of COVID-19 in the community.

A2 PBEEEFNRRERIDIMEH
Note 2: Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

A3 TBEERNRIEZRMM INIERX4RI RS
Note 3: Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing

126 FHELi#EMAEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



B | ANNEX |

(b)2021/22F ERSHAE (EXMBE N2021F4818iE)
PERFORMANCE PLEDGES 2021/22 (WITH EFFECT FROM 1 APRIL 2021)

o PR 25 18 4R
R 55 #7 CGREIPRSFRE

Service Standard BHL)

TIEXR Performance Target
BR 5 3% Al Working Sk (% meeting
Service Type BEVE)) Minutes service standard)

1. DB XHEM
Registration of land documents
(a) HREIXPERBEEIMECPERR
THERM AR
From receipt of an instrument to (a) 1
updating the land register with the

registered instrument®*"**": and

(b) FTERFEEAIBREFHED IMAXH
EEZRALE
Completion of imaging and return of (b) 4
the registered instrument to
the lodging party®e "o "

2. EEMERLHZIEMH
Counter search of land registers
3. RELHLFBEAERLX

Supply of imaged copies of land
records

(a) EHEMER
Over the counter
(i) AEIAKEN
Without oversized plans
(i) FEIAREN
With oversized plans
(b) EX M LRSS IT M
Order via online services
(i) =HME
Collection in person
o TEEEGHEN
Without coloured plans
o [hEEEEN
With coloured plans
o [fEIKEN
With oversized plans

15 (a+b) 92

15 97
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B35 HE R

AR 55 45 CRBI RS FrofE B9
Service Standard APt)

IER Performance Target
RS2 51 Working 45 % (% meeting
Service Type DEVS) Minutes service standard)

(i) EBEF SRR AN RIAIE
Delivery by post or courier
o TMEHEEN
Without coloured plans
- TFF6RIRIITHY
Orders placed before 1 97
6 pm
- TNFemRfEsEEZHN
HE R AR BEAITH
Orders placed after 2 97

6 pm or on Saturdays,
Sundays & public holidays

o MhEmeRN

firm

. 3 97
With coloured plans
o FhEIKEN . 97
With oversized plans
4, RELTHEFINER
Supply of certified copies of land
records
(a) EIE{L A E
Over the counter
. by 2
(i) L 1E.ﬂﬂ 35 97
Land registers
(IS ESONSNE A PSRN
Imaged copies without oversized 35 97
plans
UDRGPESOINSIIESEA - S(S =P
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97
plans
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BR 5 B4R

B 55 #3 7E CREIRS A7 A
Service Standard ERAND)
TEXR Performance Target
BRS52E 51 Working 7 & (% meeting
Service Type Day(s) Minutes service standard)

(b) EX M LRSS ITH
Order via online services
(i) ==HME
Collection in person
o I HBEICAH
Land registers
o FERAEEIR
Imaged copies
- EFKEN
Without oversized plans
- MEEREN
With oversized plans
(ii) #BZFskZB R EhEB
Delivery by post or courier
e THIEICH
Land registers
- THemlEiTH
Orders placed before 1 97
6 pm
- TH6RFEHEEH 2
HB R AXBEITIE
Orders placed after 2 97

6 pm or on Saturdays,
Sundays & public holidays

o MEIAENKREALIE AR
Imaged copies without 3 97
oversized plans

o PRFE K EINEY R &AL IR BI AR
Imaged copies with oversized 5 97
plans

5. HEXIMWERRL
Sale of Memorial Day Book (MDB)
(a) HLEDEMTEE B EH RIS
Approval of MDB applications
(b) FB IMHE A ERFIEER
Delivery of MDB data files
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BRS5HE R

B 55 A3 1 CREIRS A
Service Standard B
T{EXR Performance Target
BRS53E 51 Working 5 & (% meeting
Service Type Day(s) Minutes service standard)

6. HERBIMBEAS
Sale of Monthly Memorial
Information on Mortgage
Transactions (MMIM)

(a) HERIRIBIAMEE AT ERIE

o 2 98
Approval of MMIM applications
(b) FBRBIMBE AEREIEE 4 08
Delivery of MMIM data files
7. BEERRS
Telephone enquiry services
(@) DA EKEES WEHIBEF400HRNEE
Voice mail left during office hours Return calls within 40 94
minutes after receiving the
voice mail
(b) EH AR EWEIEF T—="IEXRE L1086 ATE
= 94
Voice mail left after office hours Return calls before 10 am

on the next working day

8. #iT 1 =M EHE
Amendment of registered data
(@) —RIMR(AMBRIEIMBEABEES
&2 M)
Simple Cases (i.e. Rectification of 3 94
land registers based on Memorial
information)
(b) BEZEANE
Complicated Cases
9. NERAIEMAY P LSEM B IR EM
Registration of withheld instruments 16 (a+b) 92
redelivered for registration

10 93

130 FBLHEMAAEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG



PR %525 51
Service Type

(a) AWEIBRZMEMO P IEIMHE

BB MR SCPEFHEx L EID
o A

RS E
Service Standard
TR
Working Sk
Day(s) Minutes

From receipt of a withheld instrument (@) 12

redelivered for registration to
updating the land register with the
registered instrument; and

(b) FTERFEEAIBEFHEDEMH
NPHEEZRAL
Completion of imaging and return
of the registered instrument to the
lodging party

B | ANNEX |

BR 5 B4R

GREIRS AR ER
BoL)
Performance Target
(% meeting
service standard)

10. WETRZEARS
Owners’ corporation (OC) services

(@) FPERAD ST E=SAFSEM Y
Registration of OCSee Note 2)
OEAESESE EEE

Supply of copies of OC records

30

30

90

90

M. BB RiF

Handling of suggestions/complaints

R 2HEWR RN KRIFGE
B+ RANEE - ARTA &
EXRERNEREE - B2
LTIFEE -

Replies to suggestions or
complaints will be sent
within 10 calendar days of
their receipt. If this is not
possible, an interim reply
will be sent within this
period.

ET
Note 1:

E2
Note 2:

PEEERDRRB P IETMEOH

Excluding complicated cases and instruments withheld from registration

TEBERPRIFZREMINEANERE

Excluding complicated cases and applications that require further supporting documents for processing
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FE A 11
ANNEX I

(a) 2020/ 21 FEEL I MU BKEESERSER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY JOINT STANDING
COMMITTEE 2020/21

=& Chairperson

& #E AL KERL L Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu
The Land Registry

Z i Members

& 30 F A 4k 7 RPN AL Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

The Land Registry Y ENL A Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung
BRI Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung

EEAENS KH L+ Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong

The Law Society of Hong Kong MARR L+ Ms Emily LAM Yuet-ming
KA 2+ Ms Sylvia SIU Wing-yee
ENREE Mr Terry YEUNG Po-lam

WP Secretary

I HbEAF AL RiFgEE Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

The Land Registry
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(b) 2020/21FE LML F A BRENA(REVNH)ER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON
GROUP (PRIVATE SECTOR) 2020/21

X & Chairperson

T A AL
The Land Registry

Z 5 Members

FEEMINRS
Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants

BEMERERLES
Hong Kong Real Estate Agencies
General Association

EEMMFRIBTULHSBRRF]
Society of Hong Kong Real Estate
Agents Limited

EBRITRS

The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

BEENEFS
The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors

I RBNE L

B 4N S A&
(£ HRIR2021F28)
BEFNEE

EREE
(BZ2021F14)
BRI E

HERRan 22 £

FBAE

KRR T

FOXRZ &
(BZE2021F14)
et

AR A+

(£ HRIR2021628)

MRIBERSTAE
BEHE L

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Alan CHAN Wai-hon

(With effect from February 2021)
Mr Sammy CHOI Tze-kit

Mr Thomas LEE Ho-yiu

(Until January 2021)

Mr Edmund WONG Chun-sek

Ms SZE Ming-yu

Mr Anthony KWOK Chong

Ms Cara CHEUNG Chui-chu

Ms Christine LO Wing-yun

(Until January 2021)

Mr Andy NG Hak-chung

Ms Agatha WOO Lai-ping

(With effect from February 2021)

Mr Alexander LAM Tsan-wing
Dr Conrad TANG Hong-wai
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(b) 2020/21FE L ML F A BRE/NA(REIM)ZR @
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON
GROUP (PRIVATE SECTOR) 2020/21 (continued)

T T AL
The Land Registry

Frgma
The Law Society of Hong Kong

P Secretary

T+ T A AL
The Land Registry

EFgLt
PRGN 22 3
XEE
REWMA T
FEBELT

(B Z2020F104)
DEXZ L

(£ HEIH2020F104 )
ZIREE &
ERELE
BRI A

EER LT
BT E
RfEte

X@EER L

XER i+
(BZE2021F14)
FHEEE

TIERZ

HERZ+
(H2021F2HF34)
MG Zr £
(BtZ=2021414)

(£ EARIR20216F24)
2TIEEE

(£ HE72021F3H)

PUR S
(BAF2021414)
AT+

(£ HRIR2021F14)
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Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan
(Until October 2020)

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
(With effect from October 2020)
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms AU Kin-man

Ms Stella AU Man-chun

(Until January 2021)

Mr Alson CHAI

Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon

Ms Bonita LAM Luen-fung
(From February to March 2021)
Ms LAM Man-yee

(Until January 2021)

Mr LEONG Chi-wai

Mr Charlie LEUNG Chi-yin
(With effect from February 2021)
Mr Courtney LEUNG Tsz-hang
(With effect from March 2021)

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man

(Until January 2021)

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man

(With effect from January 2021)
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(c) 2020/21FE L FTMAEFFRHKRENDA(RENH)ZR

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON

GROUP (PUBLIC SECTOR) 2020/21

[ Chairperson

T E A AL
The Land Registry

Z i Members

BRBRNIPIEE

Agriculture, Fisheries and
Conservation Department
EFE

Buildings Department

ENCNEES

Customs and Excise Department
el

Department of Justice
INERINE

Environmental Protection
Department

BRYMINEIAE

Food and Environmental Hygiene

Department

B =l &

Government Property Agency
RERESLE

Home Affairs Department
ERBEEMN2

Hong Kong Housing Society
EBL5L

Hong Kong Police Force
EEZ

Housing Department

B NE

Independent Commission Against
Corruption

RBNE L

HHERE

B I8 40 5 A=

KARL L

KEBBUL L

L EIR
(EENE S

teEp Xt

PR EZEE

| ATt

PRt +

ZRI+

BriEi 2+

FAREEE

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee

Mr Tony HUNG Tun-hei

Mr CHAN Hung-yu

Mr CHEUNG Tai-on

Miss Joanne CHEUNG Sau-wai

Ms Mandy YIU Lai-sim

Mr Herrick HO Yu-wang

Ms Ann MUI Ching-man

Mr King CHAN Tsz-yin

Ms Joey WONG Yuet-ngo

Ms Fanny CHAN Lai-kuen

Ms Elsa PANG Ngai-hung

Miss CHAN Yuen-sze

Mr Paul WONG Shun-chung
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(c) 2020/21FE L FMAEBFFRFHRE DA (RNENH)Z R @

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND REGISTRY CUSTOMER LIAISON
GROUP (PUBLIC SECTOR) 2020/21 (continued)

N
Inland Revenue Department

KB E

Lands Department

WeERE
Official Receiver's Office

XN E

Planning Department

ZWl N E

Rating and Valuation Department

=+ 0 A Ak
The Land Registry

WP Secretary

T A AL
The Land Registry

[REMN 2L

IIES

B4 L+

EFEHrt

PRGN 2 £
XHE 2+
REIWN
FERLT
(BtZ22020F104)
OENRZT

(XL HEIR2020F104 )
ZIRBEE
TRERE
ERER A
BEERLZ L
B E
[REtEE

P T dn
(BtZ20214614)
BEN LT
(EMARIRH2021E18)

136 EHELT#ITIMALEZES THE LAND REGISTRY TRADING FUND HONG KONG

Miss KWONG Wan-yi

Ms Judith TSANG Lai-wah

Mr Richard TANG Yuk-tung

Miss Alice LIU Yee-chun

Mr Calvin AU Chun-yiu

Ms Emily FOK Wai-kan

Mrs Cindy LAM TSE Shuk-yee
Miss Kathy LAU Yun-ha

Ms Alice LEUNG Wai-han
Miss Fion LI Fong-kwan

(Until October 2020)

Ms Delphine MA Sau-man
(With effect from October 2020)
Mr Andrew MAK Chun-wai
Mr PANG Ka-fai

Mr Kenneth POON Fai-yiu

Ms Venelie POON Suet-chung
Mr Francis WAN

Mr Isaac YUEN Wai-chuen

Ms Eva LAU Siu-man

(Until January 2021)

Ms Ella TSOI Sau-man

(With effect from January 2021)
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(d)2020/21FE( LU NLF)BESERLER

MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE STEERING

COMMITTEE 2020/21

£ & Chairperson

T+ T A AL
The Land Registry

Z R Members
HREZRS
Consumer Council
2B A

Department of Justice

RER
Development Bureau

wERIBREER

Estate Agents Authority

MR WB

Heung Yee Kuk New Territories
BEARBIESER QT

Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation
Limited

I E

Lands Department
ERRTAL

The Hong Kong Association of
Banks

T+ HF A AL

The Land Registry

FERN2

The Law Society of Hong Kong
T SRS

The Real Estate Developers
Association of Hong Kong

M+ Secretary

T T A AL
The Land Registry

KERL L

i

HEE Rt

ot
[

BHEEE

Y SPAN

(3 HEI?2020F84)
Tete st

(B Z2020484 )
RiEFRL T
HEE%RLE

KB E

7ol &t

HESPL L

FHERBRN 2L
1 EIS % &
Binf@Eit

INFREAE

SEELL

Ms Doris CHEUNG Mei-chu

Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai

Mr Clifford Joseph TAVARES

Ms Jenny CHOI Mui-fun

(With effect from August 2020)
Mr Maurice LOO Kam-wah
(Until August 2020)

Ms Juliet LEUNG Tak-lai

Mr Alfred LAM Kwok-cheong

Ms Feliciana CHEUNG Siu-wai

Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

Ms Mona SENGUPTA

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung

Ms Lilian CHIANG Sui-fook

Mr Louis LOONG Hon-biu

Miss Shirley KO Sin-man
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(e) 202021 EE LU NEZFIRITERLER
MEMBERSHIP OF THE LAND TITLES ORDINANCE REVIEW

COMMITTEE 2020/21

& Chairperson

T A AL
The Land Registry

Z R Members

ey

Department of Justice

RSB

Development Bureau

BERARRBAL

Hong Kong Bar Association

IS E
CERENEBELIESL)
Lands Department
(Legal Advisory and
Conveyancing Office)

+HF A4
The Land Registry

FeRha
The Law Society of Hong Kong

WP Secretary

T A AL
The Land Registry

EISELE

B30 22 +

(Bt F2020%F124)
TR X L

MR+

ZHRELE

(£ HBIH20209124)

HRERLT

hEgE 24

(22020 124)
TR+

(£ EEIH2020F124)

Zl A&

(£ HRIR2021F34)
BIXE LA

(B Z2020F125)

B R Mzt

F gL E
BEMERZL

(B ZE2020%84)
HERzt

(£ HEI72020F8 A4 )
7R BN L+
FEELL
BrgekE
KeHA L
IEXRZ T

BN AELE

FEEXL
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Mr Joseph HUI Kwok-hung

Miss Joyce CHAN Pui-shan

(Until December 2020)

Ms Frances HUI Hang-ka

Ms Francoise LAM See-man

Mr Samuel LEE Chiu-ting

(With effect from December 2020)

Ms Jasmine CHOI Suet-yung

Ms Nettie NG Kai-ting

(Until December 2020)

Miss Serena WONG Wing-yan
(With effect from December 2020)

Mr Andrew MAK

(With effect from March 2021)
Mr Malcolm MERRY

(Until December 2020)

Ms Sara TONG

Mr Alan FONG Kim-fung

Ms Katrina WONG Pui-man
(Until August 2020)

Ms Ada YIP Wai-ling

(With effect from August 2020)

Mrs Amy FONG NG Suk-yee
Ms Queenie KIU Mei-kam

Mr Peter AHERNE

Ms Debbie CHEUNG Fong
Ms Doreen KONG Yuk-foon
Mr Raymond WONG Man-wa

Ms Shirley LEE Po-kwan



RKEFRM ™ ZHLHATH

Securing Your Property
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